LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT

A checklist of information included in your board packet for the October 12, 2016 Board Meeting.

e 10/12/2016 Agenda —1 pg.

e 9/14/16 Public Notice Minutes — 1 pg.

* 9/14/2016 Board Meeting Minutes - 3 pgs.

e 9/28/2016 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — 1 pg.
s 10/6/2016 Personnel/Policy Committee Meeting Minutes — 1 pg.
¢ Treasurer’s Report— 1 pg.

e Investment Activity Report —1 pg.

* Current Assets Report - 1 pg.

s Revenue Report ~5 pgs.

® Expense Report — 10 pgs.

¢ Accounts Payable/Distribution — 24 pgs.

e Monthly Circulation Report — 1 pg.

* Program and Service Statistics — 1 pg.

e Director's Report — 1 pg.

*  Assistant Director’'s Report — 2 pgs.

* Media Hits - 3 pgs.

* Literacy Quarterly Report — 2 pgs.

¢ Adult Services Quarterly Report — 2 pgs.

* Youth Services Quarterly Report — 2 pgs.

e Circulation Services Quarterly Report — 2 pgs.
s Technical Services Quarterly Report — 2 pgs.
s Draft Policy 850 Section G: Insurance — 1 pg.
e  Ordinance 16-08 — 3 pgs.

s Draft Resclution 16-03 — 2 pgs.




Py

) PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees will be held on October 12,
2016 at 7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois.

Any person who has a disability requiring accommaodations to participate in this meeting should contact the
Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified
interpreter require three working days advance notice.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
October 12, 2016 - 7:00 p.m.

1. Rollcall
2. Opportunity for visitors to speak
3. Consent Agenda — Action Required
a. Approve Minutes of the September 14, 2016 Board Meeting
b. Approve Minutes of the September 28, 2016 Finance Committee Meeting
c. Approve Minutes of the October 6, 2016 Personnel/Policy Committee Meeting
d. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 09/30/16, Investment Activity Report, 09/30/16, Current
Assets Report, 09/30/16, Revenue Report, 09/30/16, and Expense Report, 09/30/16
e. Authorize Payment of Bills, 10/12/16
4. Director's Report
Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month”
Trustee Huff and Trustee Wang will review the September billings in October.
Trustee Flint and Trustee Sehy will review the October billings in November.
5. Assistant Director’s Report
Communications
7. Committee Reporls
a. Finance
b. Personnel/Policy
¢. Physical Plant

8. Unfinished Business
a. Approve Policy 850 Section G: Insurance — Action Required

Revision of Policy 850 Section G: Insurance.
b. Ordinance 16:08: .02% Building and Maintenance —Action Required
Ordinance authorizing levy of .02% for building and maintenance fund.
¢. Approve Public Notice for Ordinance 16-08 — Action Required
Public notice for .02% building and maintenance levy.

9. New Business
a. Approve Resolution R16-03: Resolution to Determine Estimate of Funds — Action Required

This is a resolution to determine estimate of funds needed for the 2016-17 fiscal year.
10. Adjourn

o




pu——

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
PUBLIC HEARING FOR BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
September 14, 2016 — 6:30 p.m.

1. Roll call

Present;

Richard Flint — President
Colleen Sehy — Treasurer
John Huff — Secretary
Thomas Hummel — Trustee

Absent:

Maureen Rieck — Vice President
Jay Fisher — Trustee

Longry Wang — Trustee

Also Present:

Kathy Seelig — Director

Tatiana Weinstein — Assistant pl
Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director _
Beth McQuillan — Director of Techpical Services
Eileen Soliday — Recording Secretary. i K

Eileen Soliday, Recorﬂang Secretary

Approved by the Board of Trustees on October 12, 2016
Approved by

John Huff, Secretary of the Board




LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
September 14, 2016 - 7:00 p.m.
1. Rollcall
Present:
Richard Flint — President
Maureen Rieck — Vice President
Colleen Sehy — Treasurer
John Huff — Secretary
' Jay Fisher - Trustee
Thomas Hummel — Trustee
Absent:
Longry Wang — Trustee

Also Present:

Kathy Seelig ~ Director

Tatiana Weinstein — Assistant Director
Beth McQuillan — Director of Technical Serwces

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 08/31/16, Investment Activity Report, 08/31/16,
Current Assets Report, 08/31/16, Revenue Repart, 08/31/16, and Expense Report,
08/31/16

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 09/14/16

There was an amendment to the Minutes of the August 10, 2016 Board Meeting, Item 7.
Committee Reports, a. Finance — The Finance Committee had a discussion of a possible
Health Savings Account option for staff,

MOTION: Trustee Fisher moved to approve the Consent Agenda as amended. Trustee
Rieck seconded. Roll Call Voté — All Aye




The Board moved to item 9. New Business:

‘ a. Adopt Ordinance 16-09: Budget and Appropriation Ordinance

MOTION: Trustee Sehy moved to adopt Ordinance 16-09: an Ordinance adopting a budget and
appropriation of such sums of money as may be deemed necessary to defray all necessary
expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District, Lisle, DuPage County, lllinois for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2016, and ending June 30, 2017, and specifying the objects and purposes for
which such appropriations are made and the amount appropriated for each object of purpose.
Trustee Huff seconded. Roll Call Vote — Trustee Fisher — Nay, Trustee Flint — Aye, Trustee Huff,
Aye, Trustee Hummel — Nay, Trustee Rieck — Aye, Trustee Sehiy — Aye. The motion passed.

b. Approve Certified Estimate of Revenues hy:
MOTION: Trustee Sehy moved to approve the Chig |
revenue for the Lisle Library District, Lisle, DuPage ‘

Director's Report
Trustee Rieck and Trustee Humme

Trustee Huff and Trustee Wang ¥t
Concrete work is finished, sewe

b. Personne[P
c. Physical Plai

wi.H pEan meeting — date to be determined
i meetlng planned

Old Business

a. Distribution to HSA (Health Savings Account) Option
The Board discussed the HSA option and seed money distribution.
MOTION: Trustee Sehy moved to approve a contribution to HSA (Health Savings Account) in the
amount of 50% the first year of an individual’s deductible in the first quarter of the calendar
year. Trustee Fisher seconded. Roll Call Vote — Trustee Fisher — Aye, Trustee Flint — Abstain,
Trustee Huff, Aye, Trustee Hummel — Aye, Trustee Rieck — Aye, Trustee Sehy — Aye. The motion
passed.




b. Policy 850 Section G. Insurance
No change was made to Policy 850 Section G. insurance

c. Allocation for Community Engagement Consultant
MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to table this item. Trustee Huff seconded. Roll Call
Vote — Trustee Fisher — Aye, Trustee Flint — Nay, Trustee Huff, Aye, Trustee Humme! -
Aye, Trustee Rieck — Aye, Trustee Sehy — Aye. The motion passed.

ession for 5ILCS120/2{21).
ider this Act, whether for purposes
inn(al review of the minutes as

MOTION: Trustee Huff moved to go into Execut]
Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully clo
of approval by the body of the minutes or gé}
mandated by Section 2.06. Trustee Hu)

The Board went into Executive Sess
The Board returned to Open Sessio

10. Release of closed session minug

ote — All Aye -

it

Eileen Soliday, Recording Secretary

Approved by the Board of Trustees on October 12, 2016
Approved by

John Huif, Secretary of the Board




LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
Executive Session Meeting
September 14, 2016

The Board went into Executive Session at 9:12 p.m. for 51LCS120/2(21) Discussion of minutes of
meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes
or seri-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

Present:
Richard Flint — President
Maureen Rieck — Vice President
Colleen Sehy — Treasurer
John Huff — Secretary

Jay Fisher - Trustee
Thomas Hummel — Trustee
Absent:

Longry Wang — Trustee

Also Present:
Kathy Seelig — Director

Recorded by

Eileen Soliday, Recording Secretary

Approved by the Board of Trustees on October 12, 2016
Approved by

John Huff, Secretary of the Board




LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
Finance Committee Meeting
September 28, 2016 — 7:00 p.m.

1. Rollcall
Present:
Colieen Sehy — Chair, Treasurer
John Huff — Trustee
Maureen Rieck — Trustee

Also Present:
Richard Flint —~ President of the Board
Kathy Seelig — Director
Tatiana Weinstein ~ Assistant Direg
Ginger Boskelly — Finance Directo
Eileen Soliday — Recording Secretary
Tom Hummel — Trusteg;
Peggy Kapala

Recorded”

Eileen Soliday

Approved by the Board of Trustees on October 12, 2016
Approved by

Colleen Sehy, Chair




LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
Personnel/Policy Committee Meeting
October 6, 2016 — 2:00 p.m.

1 Rokl cali
Present:
Richard Flint — Chair, Board President
Jay Fisher - Trustee
Colleen Sehy — Trustee, Treasurer (arrived at 2:05pm)

Also Present:
Kathy Seelig ~ Director
Tatiana Weinstein — Assistant Director

2. Discussion of Policy 810 (850): Reimbursed expenses

3, Discussion of Policy 850 sectio.ﬁ_.B:_.Sicif Leave

4. Discussion of Policy 850 section G:. Insurance was not dfs?:ussed.
5. Adjourn

MOTION: Trustee Fisher ﬁoved to adjdurn the meeting. Trustee Sehy seconded. Voice Vote — All Aye
Meeting adjourned at 2:40pm.

Recorded by

Kathy Seelig, Diréttdr

Approved by the Board of Trustees on October 12, 2016
Approved by e '

Richard Flint, Chair




P

Treasurer's Report as of September 30, 2016

Cash Balance

Cash Receipts

Cash Disbursed

Cash Balance

Fund Name 08/31/16 this month this month 09/30/16
Corporate 5,618,901.35 1,876,028.07 345,315.29 7,149,614.13
Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Building Maintenance 141,974.28 51,930.95 34,851.48 159,053.75
IMRF 365,610.42 95,319.00 17,531.17 443,398.25
FICA 221,887.75 54,331.87 13,631.75 262,587.87
Liability Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Director's & Officer's Ins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Workers Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unemployment Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Working Cash- 402,517.19 357,20 0.00 402,874.39
Subtotals 6,750,890.99 2,077,967.09 411,329.69 8,417,528.39
Special Reserve 2,031,329.66 25,675.89 6.00 2,057,005.55
8,782,220.65 2,103,642.98 411,329.69 10,474,533.94

Colleen Sehy
Treasurer

Date

84.94%
0.00%
1.89%
5.27%
3.12%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

4.79%

100.00%




MONTHLY INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
September, 2016

Lisle Savings Bank — Money Market

Earned monthly interest of $66.26.

The Ilinois Funds — MM

The deposits in September consisted of monthly interest of § 704.05.

Ehlers Investment-TD Ameritrade

The interest for September was $.11. We had 7 notes that paid interest totaling
$4.403.42. We had one maturity and purchased one investment,

IMET-MM

We earned $379.49 in monthly interest. We also have $32,844.00 in a restricted
liquidating trust account.

US Bank

We eamed interest of $158.86 for September. We earned $1336.00 in ecommerce
income and paid $82.83 in ecommerce fees.

MB Financial NOW acct

Earned monthly interest of $558.57. We received our 5% and 6th tax distributions
in the amounts of $853,659.61 and $1,214,731.10, which brings the Library to 95.20% of our tax
levy. September’s payroll expenses were withdrawn for $209,539.70 and we moved $375,000 to

the General Fund checking for monthly disbursements and payroll.

PAYMENT OF BILLS

According to the RECAP OF PRIOR SHEETS EXPENSES report, which is the last page of the
Bills Paid Report for September 2016 Board Meeting, our payables totaled $312,670.05.

U:\Ginger\Monthly Financial Report\Monthly Investment Activity.doc




SPrSjRSsY USLNDYSHIGdaY [2loueul AuepnaBuBn

JUBLLSIAU| SIB|UZ OF SBIUNIAS NG PALIBISURLY M 'TLL/LL DATRYT

FEEESTIVOLS SLASSY LNIHNND TYLOL
9U°CLE'0S-  86'0E6ReeS
020Z/LIS  ¥LG3 szrleo'sls  Lgceu'sl 0LV 0FE  /ZE90L  00'000'SE 5 9LOZEA siled aBUCWeNdH
BLOZ/Z/OL  $Y'SZO'LE  Q9'ETFOSS TO'968°6S 8L STL  000°00L  0C000'08 §  GLOZLEL oe SIppaid
BLOZISE  O¥EZE 09'SEE'65LS  0O'GHO'08L  O0Zh 021 00000k 00C020SL §  SLOZILE SUeqisng
BLOZIEME  SL8LS STLIEVELS  0STGEWEL  0Th 0TV 000°00L  Q0000'SEL ¢ . 9LOZ/ELE WNOg g Howa
BLOZ/LIS  ZZsEes STTTY'ETS  LYLSLST L 00T IELEOL  00000'ST $ SLOTES sll2d Sstowouyy
8LOZIOMS  00'E5ES 00'802°08LE  00'5.6'6G) WL 0Th SI6'86 00000081 §  9LO0Z/BLIS 2085y Bl BRN P
BLOZILY  ogEOYE ozenc'als  9UEOF'SL 8¢'L  OVY  SLYOL 00'DO0'SL B 9L0ZEE 10d sUsASIS
BLOZ/LLE  OSOPLLS  OZOPLLSMS  00DO0'CSL  0Z'L 0ZV 00000 000000'09L §  @l0Z/6iE sueg ofied siof
BLOZ/OLL  STPPSES  THBGY'BLES  QVELEVIE  STL STl 00D00L  9VELEYLZ §  GL0T/eLL yueg shupeg ajsr]
SLOZIGILL  0GLSE'LE 0SgR'sEle  00°000'eZ) §6'L &L 000DOL  0O000'SZL § SLOZAWLL WS 8 AuQ [eudeg
BLOZEILL  96'SLE'NS  GTIOR'STLE  5ZERETEL WL OFL 04666 00000'SEL $  SOZ/ELL 348 deg Auswion
BLOZILIOL  EOOL'EE  00'BLLZELE  8L'LA0'OSH 8L S¥L 8YE'6 000000 $  SLOZILICL U0 fendeg
BLOTHZIE  TOELFE 0ZEEFOES  95G96'6T LEVOLL 00888 QUOO00E  $  SLOZ/ZON QD ueg Ay
8LOZIOZ/E  0L599'16  OL699'51LE  00'000'LL S04 §LL 00000 0O'000'BLL §  GLOZ/GLEB BN WSN Mg 8ug jeuden
BLOZIOE/L 8L LCGE 000lZ00LE ZZELo'es BOL  00b  GISEE  00°000'COL $  WLCTLZE cossy SBIN eN pad
BLOZIFLS  SO'ZSRMS  00'9/S0SLE  L6'Z0'6HL €L 0L QOLGE  00'D00DSL §  5LOZZEL Jwed Jen0osIq
BLOZELE  LLEles LLSLY'A0LE  00°000°Z0L §Th  STL  COUOOL  00D00SZ0L §  SLOZLMT SYOES URp|oD
sL0ZiZkE  00°85%$ 00'ESZ'088  00°000°0% 0rL 0TL 000'00L 0600008 §  SI0ZLLE JUeg J8r00sig
LVOTNERL UY6IERS-  0Zer'ess  09'EEl'sE &L sTE  9LEU0L  00000'SS $  ELOZEMK 11 R0 oBzgeuum
LL0ZIBLE  0TSELE CLZLEELE  OGLEEVEL S2'L 5L 00000L  OODOC'SSE §  GLOZLLG ag yueg A
LLOZISLR 495688 09'iE0'9ZLS  SC'E2E'9Z) 8L GLL OSTMOL 00000'SZY § LOZ/ELF an seu ayEs
LLOZVEL  00'0LSS 000260518 G0'000°051 SL'L ML 00000k 0O'000'0SL $ YLOZMEL QO vued dx3 uesusuly
LLCZIGLE  ob'ased- 00'SPL 00K 0O'PELLOL Z&L 0% 000°00L  00°00000L $  SLOZ/ELZL SUTBS UBWIPIOD
LWL 09'SEES 00°CLZ'00LE  OF'Li9'G6 8L O0L  5E0'86  DO0DD'00E §  PLOEALE UB3N YN MG MINE
LWOZIWE  0G'99Y'Ts  08'L08'088  OO0'0LL'ES $r'L  GLZ  ¥E0'S0L 000000 §  SLOZ/EZL Tt “1d SlepuiEuncy
SLOZELETL 09698 09'B90'09S 000008 §0'h S0°F 000'00L 0000009 §  ViDZELEL sueg Ay
SLOZIGLEL  00'0E 66'666'6)28  65'685'6vZ G40 SL0  000'00L  BEGEEEYZ §  GL0Z/GLE HUBE S/BUQ JSHEYD
OLOZIGLEL ZLECO'SS-  00'99Z'0SS  TZBLE'SS €60 SEE  8ESOLL 0000008 & EL0ZEL $16H o=pUAlD
OLOZ/SLLY L9UUGYELS-  OUHOFO0LE  £9°198'¢l) 00t 00 00000l 00°000°00F $  ELOZAES 1810 ed obeag
9L0ZTI6  00°0% 0008 6EErIZIL 9L SE'L  00000L  O0000'ESE §  SLOZSEZLL a feuoy 39
LWOZILLEL  BTEHES S6295'31Z8  L9'S05'0LE 050 050 000'00L  G'E0E'ALZ §  BLDZALML Aueg sBupnes sisr]
ang HC AN pred LA aEy o RITELEN paseyang SIUBLIEST]
uodnog
LOLELCHS BAY %10 TUSUESAT SIS
IR EAT

L3Ni-uses) palolisay
L¥00L'2ETeS

0£°508°021°28 : AdV 7100 Spund siaul YL
L5'ZLL'B08% Adv $E 1
99°2Z1'202% AdY OFj0p sjueg sbunes sisr
SiEIE Fouon
£/°996'6/8'cS
6 L6¥ LLE 08I0 g
yo'66Z'0LE Nueg SN
ZELOZ'YER'ES 100 meN leouBYS SN
£8'208'¢L$

(7) - e2uswy Jo yueg

9L/0E/G kO an[RA
e ey

910Z 0f 3deg
ar” s LI3MUYIN Hivd Ly
SSY.AINIYUEND




% 19'ST 00°007°005$ 9L EEI'SLS 09°LL8'9LY 68SLY'ETE
% 1962 00°00Z°00¢S 9L E61°CLS 09°LL8°9LS 68°SLYSTS
% 00'$T 00°000°00£S 00°000°SLS 00°000°¢LS 00°000°5T$
% 08°8%6 0070073 9L°¢61% 09°LL818 68°ELOS
aiA o) 3aBpng {enuuy 9L0Z-510Z 2102-910Z 910z 1dos
39Bpng o %, 21-91 Ad jdag - Inp wdag - Ajnp uow Jualng
L1-81 Ad alA atA

AluQ sniesay eoadg

91/0¢/6 Ybnoayy senusrsy
yousig A_qi 9si

SANNIATA TV.LOL

NOLLYNOQ HSVD) % LSTYALNI TV.LOL
A 912100100 WO JYISUBL] ~ PIIOINSSY  GL-L8SHb0-0L
SAIISSY _.ﬂooam - pawRy IS 00- 180 1-T0-0L
SNOLLYNOQ /LSTHILNL

SINNIATA



% 60°0C

000818

pajoa|Ial aMesey [e10ads oN

15°0¢8 y1'0£§ 00°0%
% 86'ET 00°008% TTH61S LY1618 00°0%
% TT0€ 00°000°T1$ 61°59E°ES 17 72E°ES 00°0%
% 000 00°000°Sw$ 09°97$ 0008 00°0$
% 00°0 0008 90°0% 00°0% 00'0%
% 000 06'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°08
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00708
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 000§ 0008
% 0070 0008 00°0% 0008 00°0%
% 000 00'0% 36°0% 00°08 00°08
% 00D 0008 L3815 00°0% 00'0%
% 000 00°0% 0508 00708 0008
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°08
% 000 00°000°¢+8 STETs 00°0% 0008
% 0756 £6'SPL TSRS TV SO EOY P O1°056°619%$ 69°06£°890°TS
% 00°0 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
% 00'0 00'0% s3I 00°0% 0008
% 000 00°0% (rze68) 00°0$ 00708
% 000 00°0$ SEYS ¢00S 00°0%
% 000 00°0% $8'P18 00'0% 00°0%
% 02’56 TUZTILTIS LE63THITS PLETOTITIS CEER1YsS
% 0T$6 8LT6TETTS 9L°550F1ES $8086°T1T8 YTYLI'GES
% 0756 807565 TTTH 89'7L5°v8% $8 19255118 $SLTRISE
% 00°0 0008 T6'E01% 00°0% 00°08
% 0756 S6'35L08EFS St 8FL006'CH 99°€85°0L1°PS 55°507°L98°18
dlA o3 joBpng [enuuy 9102-5102 110z-9102 910z yeg
wbpng jo % L9t Ad ydag - Ainp ydeg - Ainp LIUOH JUBINY
19} Ad aLa aLa

9102 0¢ 1deg ybnoayy senuaray

wLasig &g oS

YOI < xe |, [day Asdord [euosiag
SN - vy, 1doy] Apsdosd [euosiag
dioy) - xe ], jdeyg Ausdor [euosiag

XYL INEWHDV 4TS ALYAJOEd TYNOSId

SAXVLDOvd TY.10L

ysey) FUINIoM ~ S3XB] doeg
“dwop dwsun - saxe] yoeg
“dwoy sIERIoM - SexE Norg
Bpnf u0} - saxe] doeg

‘SUT 'QEIT - $9XR] yorg

VOl - sexe]. yorg

JdIA - sexe], yoeg
WRW/SWPING 70 - SeXe], yoeg
npuy - saxe], oeg

“dieD) - soxe , org

se)y Funiop - Aas xe],
‘dwoy tdwsen) - LA xB],
dwoy) s1oyI0p, - AAT XL
Sul O 9 ( - AT XB],

“Su] AJIQEIT - AAR] XL,

VYOI - Aae 2l

JHIAL - AT xe],
WENAupImg g - £ el
npny - Lae xeL,

-dioy) - Aaa] xe],

00-CO%P-10-5¥
00-TOFP-10-0%
Q0-19%9-10-01

00-1E%P-10-08
00-6+FH-10-09
00-84¥H-10-6¢
00-L¥P10-C8
00-9%Fp-10-08
00-Sh¥5-10-6F
00-Fb¥F-10-0%
00-EFH-10-0€
GO-ZFbH-10-0T
00-TH+-10-01

SIKVL MOV

AATTXVI TV10OL

00-0TFy-10-08
006141009
00-81++-10-55
00-LT1¥P-10-€5
G0-S1¥¥-10-0¢
00-5T¥P-10-6%
00-vivr10-0%
O0-E1¥F10-0€
00-CI¥P-10-0T
00-TTH3-10-01

AMATXVL

SANNIATE




% 0070 00°00FS $TFISS 00°08$ 0008 509,] JUAPISNY-UON  00-9ESH-£0-01

% 00°0 00°0% 00°08 00°0$ 00°0§ nne s - SY00F 3807 00-ZESHE0-C1
% L§'6T 00°000° S 36+60°1$ PEIILLS £6'987¢ NPV - S¥00E 50T 00-1€SH-£0-01

FAOQDNI MSaT

% 00°0 00°08 00°0$ 00°0§ 00°08 LSHEALNI ALNNOD TY10L
% 000 00°0% 00708 00°08% 0008 UseD BURIOM - $Samslu] AUMOD  O0-07SH-20-08
% 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0§ dwod ‘pduaup - 18203 AWNOD 0061 $4-70-09
% 00°0 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ dwioy SIEIOM, - 82I80U] A0 O0-81SH-T0-55
% 00°0 00'08 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% Bpn[ 0L - ST AUNCD  00-LT§HT0ES
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°08 “SUY Qe - 15ely AN 00-6164-70-06
% 000 000§ 00°0% 00°0% 00708 YOI - 101800} AUN0D  00-$LSH-T0-5¥
% 00°0 00°0% 00708 00708 00°0% S - 18000U] A3UNOD GO~ ISH-T0-0%
% Q00 00708 00708 00708 00°0% W/E 70" - 18310u] AJunony 00-CL1t-Z0-0¢
% 00°0 00708 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% WPy - 1525000 AINOD)  (0-T1$H-T0-07
% 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ dioyy - 3seru AWMOD  OO-T1§+-26-01

LSHYHINI ALNNOD

% TTIE 00°005'6+% 09°15TR1% 90EEY LIS TS'5B1°5S TWODNI LETEALNI TV1OL
% $5'LL 0000078 SOTLS 01011 0T'L5E8 Yse) SUBHOM - PAWeY 1Sm]  00-T8E-C0-08
% 000 0008 (30°7%) 0008 00°0% dwoy) jdwau) - pameg Jo1a  00-08FH20-09
% 000 00°0% (85°58) 0008 00°0% dweD HI0A, - PAURF 18018 (0-6.5H-70-CS
% 000 00°C$ {98°0%) 00°0% 00°0% ‘B[ MO ~ POWRT 1SI0W]  00-3L¥H-T0-ES
% 00°0 00°0% {€6'1%) 00°08 00708 “SU] "BIT - PAUIBE 3R] (0-LLH-T00C
% [6ZT 00°000°2S €0°TLTS $T'85HS (ATt VDI - POUIRT 1S0003U]  (0-9LFP-T0-5H
% L8LI 00°005°C$ 6978 ¥9° 0¥ 1S QLPFIS NI - PO 1S2100]  (0-SLEb-Z0-0
% 06'1€ 00°000°1% £L°0618 €0'61£8 OFE0TS W/ Z0° - POWIRE 15I] 00~ FH-20-08
% 00°0 00°0% (g6718) 00°0% 00°0$ HPNY - POUET 18000 00-£Lb-20-0T
% LLLE 00000078 £9°69L°91S SOLOT'STS Y IEY TS d100) - pawre 393 00-ZLFP-TH-01

FWODNI LSTIALNI

% 3967 D0°0¢6°L1S 76'685°ES (A2 00°CS XV.L INFWEDVTITY ALIFdOHd TVNOSEEd TY.LOL

QLA O 1eBpng jenuuy 910Z-5L0Z 21029102 910z 1deg
yebpng jo ¥ L1-9L Ad ydeg - Aing wag - Aine YUO sung
L1-91 Ad alA QLA

pajooljal aAesay |enadg ON
9102 0¢ }deg ybnoayy sonuansy
ugsig A_.qiT 9|sin



% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%

% 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%

% 000 00°0% 0008 00°08 00°0%

% 00°0 00708 00°0$ 00°0% 0008

% 00°0 00'0% 00°0% 00°08 00°0%

% 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0%

% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0%

% 000 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0$

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

% 000 00°0$ 00'0% 0008 00708

% 00°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 90°0%

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0003

% 00°0 90708 00°08 00°0% 00°0$

% 000 00°0% 00°08 00°0% 0008

% 08T 00°002°928 6€EE9ES 151098 $9°£68

% 89'% 00°000°5$ £8°STE LS 16'€£T8 00708

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% £0°0§

% 000 00°0% 00°08 00°0% 00°0%

% 00°0 0070% 00°0% 0008 00°0%

% £9°0€ 00°007°1$ 95°LOES 09'L9¢S 79668

% 000 00°0S 00°0% 00°0% 0070$

% 00°0 00708 00°0% 00°0% 0008

% 000 00°0% 00708 00°0$ 00°0%

% 000 00°0% 000§ 00708 00°0%

% 00°0 O0°000°0TS 0008 00°0$ 00°0%

% SE'CE 00700 78 60'915°918 6LT9EFLS PTLETYS
% 00°0 00'0% 00'08 00°0% 00°0%

% $6°T% 00°000°0Y$ £8°900°518 S6'6L1C1S 1£010°%$

QLA 03 1ebpng renuuy 9L0Z-5102 LL02-9102 910z 1dag
1eBpng jo 9, L1-91 Ad ydeg - inp ydag - Anp YILoR JuaLIND
L1-91 Ad aLa

aLa

pa10s|Ial BAIesaY |eloads ON

9102 0¢ ¥dag ybnouyy sonusnsy

1o1s1g AaqlT B1SH]

SID{SUBI [ 1591CIU] PAIR[NLINGSY
UDNe [, SIUN0ISK] J¥

SIDTSURI Y 351U PHIRINENDDY
USYR ], STUN0ISIC]

SISJSURL | JS2I91U] DAIBILILINOOY
UaNe], SOV JV

S13]5WR 1, 1S8I21L] PAR[NLINDDY
u2e [, Slunoosi] 4y

SIRJSURI] 1S2IU] PAIB[NLENSSY
e ] SHmossy 4y

$19]SURIY, ISAIAIU] PAIRIILUINQ0Y
USHB] SIUNQOSI(] gV

A Ang - oSy

uoyJ A - “0S1A

ANOINT SNOANVTTIISIA
TNODNI QHLOMLLSTA TVIOL
o) - 2WI0OUT 19O 00-P8SE-10-01
wen ended Bd 00E8ST-40-01
"qLIuoS JUIUN OUBL  (0-LLSE-$0-01
S8J AV 00-SLSPH0-01
swoour 121400 O0~§LSH$0-01

SOLIOG QUM UKISPIOD)
awdmbg-syin
seseysnd A-y-s10)
saseyaind j00Q-SYID
dropy pepdLRSaIu ~ SYID

HANCONI QILORIL8TY

FNCONT ASHA TY.LOL

Y89 A - Souly
¥$3(] 2110 UTZIA - S0ULY

00-L6SF-50-0%
00-965F-50-0¢
0O-L65P-50-51
00-965¥=50-Sv
0G-L65150-0F
00-9654-50-0%
00-L681-£0-0¢
00-9654-50-0E
00~L654-€0-0Z
00-965%-50-0T
00~L6SH50-01
00-9651-50-01
00-§651-£0-01
C0-E65¥-50-01

00-C9SF-$0-01
00-F95t-+0-01
00-€95+-+0-01
00~TOSH-+0-01
00-055+-£0-01

00-ZySH-£0-01
00-0SH-E0-01



% LS'Z6 E6'86L°6T0°SS TO'I9L'S0S'PS 88 EGRCEYYS 60°L96'LL'TS
% 00°0 00"08 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%
% 000 00°0% 00708 00708 00°0%
2% 00°0 00°0% 00°08 007¢$ 00°08
% 0070 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%
% 000 00°0% 00°0§ 00°0% 00°0$
% 00°0 00°03 00°0§ 00°0§ 0008
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00708 00°0%
% 000 00'0% 0008 00708 00°0%
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0§ 00708
% 0070 00708 00°0$ 00°0% 0008
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%
% 000 00°08 00°0% 0008 00'0%
% 00°0 00°0% 00°08% 00°0% 00°08
% 00°C 00°0$ 000§ 00°08 00°0%
QLA O3 jafipng renuuy 9102-5L02 LL02-8102 9107 1deg
1eBpng o o, L1791 Ad ydeg - Ainp ydeg - Anp LIUO Ju34InD
L1-91 Ad aLa aLA

pajosijal salessy |eloadg ON
9102 0¢ 1dog ybnoay) ssnuanay
JoMys1g A1 9fsI

SANNIATE TVIOL

SLOO YHAASNVIL TVLOL

g Jeysuel], Funeedo o1l
mQ Jlaysuel] Funerado o114
MmO Jaysues] Sunesedo o 14
mo Iysuel], Buneiedd 011F

00-0LTH-00-09
00-0TT+-00-5¢
00-011%-00-€8
00-0114-00-08

SANNA TVIDELS JWOY¥A 1NO ITASNVIL

HWODNI SNOANVYTIHOSIN TVIOL

SI9JSURLY, 15312)U] PFIR[MILNIIY
USB ] SILMO0SI] gV
SISYSUEL], JSRISY] PHIRIIINAYY
uaye ] SIUN02SI JV
SIBJSURIY JS2ISIU] PAIRIOLUNOSY
UYB] SUNCOSL IV
SIGJSURL] 1S2199U] PAIBINUINDTY

ueye,], SJUN0oSI JY

00-L6SH50-08
00-965%-50-08
00-L65%-50-09
009655009
G0-L65H 50756
00-9651-£0-6¢
Q0-L65P-50-£8
00-965%-50-€5



% 000 00°0% 00708 00708 0008 SIRJSURL IS3I20U] POTRINUNGDY  (0-£8465-08-0L

% 00°0 0008 00'0$ CO0% 0008 Surpung AW 00-9855-59-0/
ONIGNNA TYIDAdS
% 0070 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00708 S1800 DNILYYIAO = NOLLYAONTY TV.LOL

% 000 00°0% 00°'0% 00°0% 00°CS (s 0odg) sBeisoqBumysqngd  01-£165-89-02
$1802 ONILYVEIAO - NOLLYAONTY

% 00°0 000§ 0008 00°0% 00°0% $d34 TYNOISSIAOE - NOLIVAONTY TY.LOL
% 0070 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% (s 02dg) JoLIamT - OUYDLY  Z-1166-$601
% 0070 00°0% 0008 0003 00°0% (s2y oodg) Bullepowey  §1-1165-$9-0L
% 0070 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 05°0$ (s9 90dg) JOLBI - WNYITY  (1-1155-S5~CL

S TYNOISSTIOU - NOILYAONAY

% 000 00°000°01§ 00°0% 00°6$ 00°0$ - S1SO0 NOILYAONTY TYI0L
% 0070 00°08% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% adeospue] pueIUReRs  (1-5165-59-0L
% 00°0 00°600°018 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% (so 02dg) UONRAOUY JOLISIU]  0~1985-59-07

$1S00 NOLLYAONTY

% 0070 00°000°SETS 76°CHS 00°0% 00°0% SHENASNT dINDT ANY LNIVIA “TV INAY TYLOL
% 0070 00°000°05% 00'08% 00°0% 00°0$ FTAMSUCD  Q0-FL98-59-0L
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% (sog 00dg) AprIg Bud  01-£/95-85-0L
% 00°0 00'0% 00708 00°0% 90°0% oy 09dg) dinbg 29 opeiSdn semdwio)  90-7£05-59-0L
% 00°0 00°000°651% 767 SH8 00°08. 00'0% {say vedg) Juotdinby 22 amyuing  (0-1296-59-0L
% 00°0 00°08 00°0$ 00°0$ 00708 soy 02dg - Ateg JWEI ~Apadoid BYIO  00-29L$-00-0L
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°08 00°0$ 00708 adg - soxe], 187 [eey - Auadoid BYG  00-£995-00-0L
% 000 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°08 1 20dg - suedoy/urey - AIedOI IO 00-£995-000/,
% 00°0 00°08 00'0% 0008 00'0$ adg - A edzospue - Apadol B0 (0-799S-00-02
% 00°0 00°000°0€$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ ¥ 09dg) 21monng Spig-siEdYAURI  00-0998-07-0L
% 0070 00°0§ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% s3y 224§ - S - AUsdOId SO 00-9$95-00-02

SISNITIHI AINDF ANV LNIVIAL “TV.LNTH

SASNIIXT IAHASTH TVIDIdS
alA o3 1@bpng jenuuy 9L0Z-5102 210Z-8102 9102 1dag Y 4N
186png jo ¥ 21791 Ad dag - Anp ydag - AInp
2191 Ad aLa ali

AlUQ sniasay |epadg
910z 0¢ 3deg ybnouy} sesuadxyg
1ousIq A _Lqi 9IS



% 000 00°000°5+28 ¥6'S¥E 00°0% 0008
% 0070 0008 00°0% 0008 00°0%
% 00°0 00°0% 00708 00°CS$ 00°0%
% 00°0 0008 0008 00°0% 00'0%
aLa ol yobipng |enuuy 9102-5102 110Z-910¢ 9102 1dag UMN 1no
1eBpng jo 9 L1-9L Ad wdag - Anpe ydeg - Ainp
L191 Ad aLi aLs

AuQ anasay jeloadg

9102 o¢ 1deg ybhnouyy sesuadxgy

JoLsIg A g1 9fsI

-1

SHSNEIXH HA¥ISTY TVIDEAS TVIOL
LA
(s 92dg) eseyoing - SrEIST [83Y  01-£985$9-0L

JIVLST TvaY 40 ESYHINd

ONIANNA TYIDFdS 1830,



% 000

00°000°1$

00708 00708 00°0% UBld SOUBISISSY YOASAWOD  00~EE96-01-01
% 00°0 00°0% {8¥'556%) 00°08 00°0% uoyesuadwoy) Jwswkojdwsun  (9-9¥95-0[-09
% 00°0 00'005°%$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% HEIS - JUSWSSINQUIERY uomny,  01-9$95-01-01
% 9891 00°006"¥S 6568 8L°85LS 00°0§ Tesuadwio)) Juawioidwaury 9495 00-9¥9S-01-01

SIYRUSE JFelS 20

% 9¢°1T 00°005°8478 £L°C69°15% 0950095 $9656°81% “SUJ T23USCT 77 YHESH Terc]
% 65°0€ 00°000°¢8 £FS0T 18 FLL16S 06'63C8 SO - SU TR 09-TZ95-01-01
% 2661 00°000°%$ ZTE9E1§ £8'9€9% LTS UOSL-Sul s 0$-7795-01-01
% 65'¥1 00°008°T$ ¥9°L968 ¥9°80%% €478 SA-SUpBued  QE-Z795-01-01
% 9%+ 00'00T'0% 60°€6L°18 £6°91¢°1§ SO'ZEPS ARG INPY - 'SUT [BWSCT  0Z-TT96-01-01
% £0°12 00°000 S LTS 801488 16°LETS UMIPY - SUL RIS 01-7Z95-01-01
% €LTT 00°000°8 %5 £9°815°88 0¥ 6THO1S 5P’ LOT'ES oIy - 'sup SOy 09-1Z95-01-01
% 61761 00°000°95% LTTRY'SS 1L ¥80°T1S 1TLITES ysel - supdsoy  0§-1796-01-01
% 06°EC 00°000°0FS 0§°87TLE TT'RES'6S 08'6T1°¢E SA-SuldsoH  0£-1295-01-01
% 0£'7T 00°000°6LS LETHETS 19°919°L1§ 66'6.2'9$ ARG UNPY - SUL ASOH (Z-1295-01-G1
% 861 00°005°SES LYISIELS T8 YH0LS 96'066°18 wmpy - sul dsol OT-1795-0T-01

“SU] (IR PUB TRAE

% $6'ET $6'8EF0LT TS TSP LETS I1L°T69°€PSE TO0EL 1818 SaeES [BI0L
% $§'7T 00°005"+ES BV ELELS 1¥'8LLLS 6TTERLS SIH ARpURG - UCURMOND  (09-£195-0T-01
% S0°02 00°00E°81% 98 10¥'¢S 97°899°c§ 00°5768 "SIET AZPUOS - SOOLAIDS IANOX  0£-£195-01-01
% 60°0T 00000228 89°616°CS 06°CTH S 00°€LT1S SIH ABDUNG - SOOIAISIMPY  07-£195-0T-01
% 0727 00°00$°9$ FOTEV1S S A ES TL'6958 "SI ABPURG - SAURNSIUILUPY  OL-£195-01-01
% 89+ Py v95°685% 16'L89°L&S LT808°0T1S £LT06 VS SINOF] By - UONRIOGID  09-£095-0T-01
% 8542 QL7 T0L'TEES 9% CTHLIS 98'€6L°18% 6% £09°L2$ SO 39Y - $30/ABG [ROIUYSSL  0$-£095-01-01
% S$°TT 69°LE8°95ES §9°€68°99% LLE16088 SHPESLTS SINOH ‘33 - $30IALSS WAOX  0£-£096-01-01
% TEHT 88°016°8¥5$ TUY6EITTS 85 LBCPELS 0£'086° kS SINOH ‘5o - $22AE INPY  0T-€096-01-01
% 79T LATARZS S 16'11608% 16'292°L01§ PYELG'EES SINOH "B9Y - FATEASIUIWEY  01-£068-01-0]

SOLIBRG

S1S0D ZAAOTIWA
SASNAMXT TTV
QLA o 1bpng |enuuy 9102-5L02 110Z-91.02 9Loz 1deg
1ebpng jo 9 L9 Ad wdeg - Amnp ydeg - Anp LILOR JuiinD
191 Ad aLA

aia

paJos|iai 9AIeSaY |e10adg ON

9102/0¢/6 ybnoay) sesuadxy
Pigsig A g1 9



sueday pue scuBUAIUIRIA

SN B0,
UOZLIA 00-959¢-07-01
OLIOS[H ~ SaMm[IN Q0-6596-07-01
00-+595-07-01
00-£€95-0T-01
00-ZE5¢6-07-01
NI 00-1595-02-01
IOPIAOL SO1AIRG JRUIAIL] 00-0595-07-01

Sammn

SLSOO DHNIdTING

IoTB N, 9 1OMES - ST
sely - s2RINN
suoy - SNy

SLSOD FHAQTANWT TYLOL

sasuadxg THIAT BICL

% TI'8T Q0065 7L 19°9.7°L18 09'7L60T 95 CEL9%
% €L¥1 00°089% 174478 910018 00°0%
% 99°6Z 00°0$T°L¥S §6'GLS'SS 871018 009E5°FE
% 86'1T 00°05L°TS 66°C0ES SEH05S 768178
% T¥'L 00°000°8% 09°19%% 87668 STO81%
% 656 00005°LS 98'6L9°1§ £EH0T'TS LETHELS
% 00°001 00701818 0001818 G0018°18 0008
% 00°ST 0000998 D0°00T'LS 00'059'1§ 00°05¥$
% TET £5°LT9°L96°TS 079879458 TELERL69S 617 ES81ETS
% 6£TT 00°000°5€Z$ 16°9EH5F$ 0 P19°TSE LUTES LIS
% 99°0T 0000025 ETTTE6S PESFL0IS L8 T0LES
% $6'€T G0°000°9ES 19°625°L$ 05°179°8$ 96'116'TS
% T¥L1 00°000°6£$ 89°971°9% 91'96L°9% LL150°C8
% 90°9T 00°000°09% $6'TTRETS T9°LP9S1S RE°0STCS
% 16°2T 00°000°8%S b $E9°3$ TFE0801S 61°G6S°ES
% 8F'5T 85°389°€L1S P 80E'CES 6ELLLOYS SLIE9CIS
% 65¥T 00°000°6£$ €6'5TYLS £9°685°6% OF'RRI'ES
% §L'TT 00°000°9T8 08378 98 Y16°SH LEL66TE
% 8£°TT 00°008°328 07LEL'SE T0'SHH98% FIE61°78
% 0S'£T 85'880°5+8 ¥ SET6S S9°E65°01% ZE66YCS
% 99°€T $0°008°FES 19°220°9% ETFET'SS GTESLTE
% 65°L 00°000°01% 0008 SLRSLS 90°08
aLA o 1eBpng [enuuy 9L0Z-§1.0Z L10Z-9102 910z deg
1e6png Jo % L3191 Ad ydeg - Amp wdag - Anp LUO N JuaLIND
LL-8L Ad aii aiA

pejos|jel anlasay [e10adg ON

9102/0¢/6 ybnniyy sesuadxg
1oLgs1g A-_aqiT 91817

UOTIRINAALY - 2stadxy J3IAL
"SAIRG U - asuadxy JIAT
$201A208 YINO - asusdxy MW
SAIDG INPY - esuadXy THING
uIuIpy - ssuadxg LI

uonRMAIY) - 9suadxg vorg
'$A195 Y09, ~ asuadxg word
SI0IATOG HIRC A - Ssuadxg YL
"AJ2S NPV - 2SURAXT YOI
unpy - asuddxy vod

09-3295-01-0%
05-8T95-01-0t
0€-8795-01-0F
0T-8T95-01-0%
01-3295-0T-0%
sasuadxyg YN

sesusdxy YL B0 ]
08-5798-01-C¢
0$-5798-01-S¥
0€-€T95-01-S
02-6795-01-S+
01-5296-01-5%
sasuadxy v

Slijouag JJUig B2yIQ (8101



% 00°0 00°005$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'08

% 00°0 00018 00°0% 0008 00°0$

% Lbb 00°56£°T$ §5'9€58 §6'901% 00°0%

% €6'p1 00°558°CLS 7678701 SE6TOL1S LE¥91°98

% 0T'Tl 00°000°Z1§ PP SOT S SSPOT1S 0897518

% TH'L1 Q0°SLT'SES £5°L09%$ 9L'EFI9E 113487

% L9'TT 00°000°L$ 35 S1°L85°1$ 0TYTLS

% 09°€l 00°005°C8 00°0% 06 65ES 0008

% 1+ 00'080°6% PE6£98 £L°007% LEFO9$

% L9El 00°000°8% TSPLSS 9T EH0TS 6Y0LES

% 870 00700+ 1+8 10'828°8§ 9L°619°T1S P I8E°CS

% £8°65 00°000°'1$ 00°6L1§ 878658 0070%

% S99 00°005°8% 3818 $1'597°T$ 8TTHOIS

% 00°0 00°000°1$ 00°0% 00°08 00°08,

% L8'ZE 00°00%°928 ¥OrIS8E TERLY'SS S16EE°HE

% 96'€T 00°006vS (Lo'v$) T0RLO'TE 00708

% SEEC 00°06E°6318 £6'8LY'rES 09°S67°¢PS TLO1F21S

% $1°07 00°008°0118 TETOTLIS 00°12E°778 51°LLY S

% 67'1¢ 00°005°Z 318058 LTLESS 60°6L1E

% 8L°T1 00°000°0T8 19°¢0¢8 8E'565°ZS 6LFLO'TS

% L§81 00°000°01S SE 06071 1L°988°1$ 06LLOTE

% $8'2¢ (0°000°FES 8£°678°58 PI39L°LE 8L'6968

% 96'ZT 00°05L°9€8 00°1£€°88 00'9ER'8S 00'0LETS

% LOST 00°055°LE 05 LE1°18 0S'LE11S . 00'0%
QLA O3 19Bpng fenuuy 9L02-5102 LL0Z-9102 gL0z dag

jefipng o % LL9L AL wdeg - Anp wag - Anp YU Jusng

21-9% Ad LA

aiLr

pejoollel anssay jeioadg oN

910z/0¢/6 ybnouy) sasuadxg
pouIsIg A LqiT 9IS

Sunuug 3eay)
[euy xog nsoday Aegeg
Suryspang

satiddng mndwoy)
saiddng Suissanorg
safjddng usyony
saniddng sardony
sarddng [eReRIy 010

sa11ddng 20010 QC-E126-57-01
safddng
Supunyg pue sfe1sod RI0L

Bupuld  00-TT48-67-01

aseg eroadg s8e150g

ARG YINO A ~ "AlSg “oadg/Sunung
Inpy - ateg oadg/Bunuiy
ageisod

SLSOD ONIGTING TYLOL

siredoy puB SOURUNUMIA [0,

JeAOWY UsIqqnyy

HIep “QUOD) UON-SHedaypuIRA
dng ‘surede [usn-sieday Auey
‘ARG ddedspus - “HUOD) RIBIA
S0IALRS JUIRIA - SIORLUOD) TR

DVAH - SI9E3U00) WA

Q0-ETLE-ST-01
ST-CTLE-ST-01
00-61L5-5Z-01

1507 Bupreed(y 130

so1jddng rejo g,

00-81L6-67-01
00-L1LS-ST-01
00~9148-57-01
00-S1.L8-8T-01
00-¥ILS-CT-01

00-1148-67-01
0E-01L8-ST-01
O1-0146-52-01
00-0148-SZ-01

Suruzzg pue o8esog

SASNHIXA ONILVIEJO

00-£99¢-07-01
00-199¢-07-01
00-£99¢-0Z-01
00-T998-0Z-01
00-199¢-0Z-01
00-0596~0T-01



% 09'11 00°051'7$ 00°6518 05718485 05°LETS

% 0TTE 000009 SLBLITS $6'L87°18 00°08

% 60°¢ 00°0S¥° LS 6630V LERLES 00°0%

% $T11 00°600°618 £T0T5°¢S T9'SE1TS 00'95¥S

% 19°€1 00°089°¢$ 0 LbTS 9T E4TS 0T LEYS

% 61 00°00¥°5% 00°585°1$ 00'6¥0°1% 90°0%

% $6°91 00°089°66$ 9%°€50°128 LOLRENS TI985° 118

% ££°0C 00°00S°LS £TTTETH 89°FTS 1S §5°6058

% 0070 0005788 00°0% 00708 00°0%

% 1762 00'05T°5$ 0U'L6LS 65 €ZE1S TP 9Fre

% 000 00°001°5$ 059815 00°0$ 00708

% PEPE (0°000°7ES 0E V6 0LS 00'SLOIS 00°5L1°68

% €L'E 00°005°5$ 00°¢TH$ 00°5078 00'0%

% £T81 00°080°L$ §5°79% 069618 £€5°29%

% 88°F 00°000°0ES 8LBET'LS 05'T9%°1$ 0579418

% 000 00°00E°SES YTL0V'LS 00°08 00708

% 000 00°0% 00'¥19°T8 00°0% 00'0%

% 00°0 00'085°5$ 0008 00°08 00°08

% 00°0 00°05H°ATS vTLRETY 00°0$ 00°0%

% 00°0 00'00£°TS 00°002°T$ 0008 00°0%

% LO0T 00°000°GZ1S 1£EP1°078 O LR0°PTS A TANEE

% £T°6 00°STLYS BET8LS £6°LEVS 05°8LS

% 1L°01 00°00L$ $6°LES $6'VLS {£€'98)

% 09'$T 00°000°1$ 88°20¢8 £0°9578 £9'78§
dLA ol 1ebpng |enuuy 9lL0z-5102 2102-91.02 910z weg

18Bpng yo % L1-91 Ad weg - Anp yag - Ainp YIUOW JUaLIND

9L Ad QLA QLA

pajos|jel anlesay |enadg ON

9102/0¢/6 YbBnniy) sasuadxy
11gsIg A 4qi oS

JeIs - (pg uop) Suiures]
FDTAIDG-UY

uontuBeasy] 1aunjo A makofdwy
=g ~ $30Ua197u07)

g - sSunaay

Beg - sangy

00-88L5-0%-01
00-LBLS-0F-01
00-98L5-0+-01
00-58.L5-0t~01
00-¥8L8-0%-01
00-£828-07-01

uudojeas(g sa1snI], % RIS

INFWOTIATT TANNOSYAd

STOIANMES TYNLIVILNOD TVLOL

SOIAIRS [JOIARY

23] NPNY = [RMORIUCT) (LLS
SIRNSUOS) ASUEY JUSUSIAUT
S - SOOIAIRS TRIGORIILOY JOYI0)
Y05 1~$391AIG [BTINBIING,Y IBYI0)
UINLUPY - S93TAISG U0 19H10)
AouaBy uoieaio)

UILPY - 53014198 [R50

SHOIAYAS TYALOVILNGD

sourInsyy dwoy) SISICH
souemsu] dwo;) SITIOM $SLC
{lued-11y) sBemeq Apadoid

G0-TLLS-SE-0T
00-0LLS-SE01
01-69LS-S€-01
0T-¥9L8-6E-01
00-£9L5-5€-01
00-TOLE-SE01
00-1945-5¢-01
00-0945-6£-01

JONVANSNL TV1OL

00-¥6LS-0E-5S
00-+8L8-0¢-01
00-1545-0€-01

spuog &uspig 00-05L5-0£-01
AONVANSNI
SASNHIXE DNILVIAJO TYIOL

51500 Bureied(y 19U30) [BI0L

[PARL] [B00T
sedreyD quey

S1-¥ZLS-ST-01
S1-£TLE-ST-01



% L&'91 00'891°618 £6'CLLTS 69 €5T°ES £0°067$

% 00°0 00°008% 0070818 00°0$ 00°0%

% $T'11 20°007°1$ 96163 16%E18 LE'SES

% 000 000028 00708 00708 00°08

% L'6¥ 00'0028% 00°08 76'86$ 00°08

% 66°L1 00°00T$ 26°15% LESES LE'CES

% 00°0 . 00°0028 00'0% 00°0§ 000§

% 00°0 00°0073 00°0% 00°0% 00'0%

% 000 007002 a0°08 00°0§ 00°0$

% £6'1L 00°009°053 67°8TE'EH ELL6E9ES £EL6E9LE

% 000 00°005$ 00°0§ 00°0$ 00°08

% 000 00°00$$ 00°0$ 00'08$ 00'0$

% 00°0 00°00¢$ 08°51¥% 070§ 00°0§

% 0070 00°0058 00°0% 00°CS 00708

% 00°0 00°005% 00°08 00°08 00°0%

% 00°0 00'008% 00°0% 00°0$ 0008

% 00°0 00°008% 90°0% 00°0% 00°0%

% 8TLL 00°C01°L7S 69'T16°78 £4L65°0CE £E'L6E°9E8

% LETT 00'061°Lt§ §1°500°8% 758£8°68 04°050°T

% LET] 00°061°LFS $1°500°88 ¥S8£8°08 0L°GS0°T§

% 000 00°000°1S 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%

% 8€'1 00°0688 (STv61%) L AAL 00°0%

% 00°0 00°000°1$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0§

% 000 00°059% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$
aLA o3 1e8png [enuuy 910Z-5102Z £102-9L0Z gLz dag

1eb6png o ¢ 23791 Ad ydag - Ainp ydag - Amnp YIUo JusiIng

Z1-91 Ad alA QLA

Pa03|1al SAI8STY |eloadg ON

9102/0€/6 Ybnnay) sesuadxg

W qr-aued~day ARy dinbg
191910 25RISC-TEIuSY

00-¥85-81-01
00-€¥85-8%-01

sjelioy % sitedayaurey dinbyg

justudinby JoupA @101

a7 - dinbg soury

SAVIATRG 23], ~ dinbg rourpy
ynox - dinbg zouipy

890IAIRG JNPY - dimbyg 10wy
Ud/sa21Ameg wpY - dinbg Joury
A 388y - dinbg sotnpyg

09-£785-3p-01
05-£T88-87-01
0E-£T785-8%01
0Z-£T85-84-01
S1-£785-3%01
QI-£T8E-8¥-01
wswdinby 10wy

yuswdinby 1ofey w10

oy - dinbg Jofe

8301105 Uoa], - dinbg Jofey
mnoy - dinbg sofepy

$201A198 APV - dinby 1ofeiy
Ud/SMALRG WpY - dinby 1ofe
I 1881 - dmby sofey
PLa Ae1qyT - dmby sofejy
{d107) TUTRIA SHR[OJ

LNFWIOTIAZ( TANNOSYId TY.10L

05-2085-34-01
05-2085-8%-01
0£-7085-8%-01
02-2085-3%-01
ST-Z08E-84-01
01-Z085-84-01
00-T08S-8%-01
01-1085-8+-01
Justedmbyg tofepy

SLSOD LNTIWAINDT

juatndolead] SISTL], 29 J7EIS (8100

$991SN.L} ~SUIIEL Y
3918n1], - sSunsep
93)801], ~ $30UISFUCT)

92)§NI] - $9N(]

GL-68L5-5F01
0L-88L8-5+-01
0L-LBLS-SF-01
0L-98LS-CH-01




% 000 00°000'¢8 00°0% 00'0$ 00°08

% 00°0 00°000°1% 00° 168 00'0% 0008

% £I°¢ 00°079°TFS STTHTIS TFTECIS ¥60T$

% £T9T 0070058018 YULLL'ETS 0T V9T 58 5L096'118

% ¥6°5T 00°000°68% ET16T°818 &TH30°CT IZE2I11$

% 65°LT 00°00S°61$ 10°98+°5$ 16'6LE'SS ¥SLERS

% 6€°19 00"000°6¥1$ STS16°0118 ZEOLY 168 L9°068°8%

% 66°LT 00°005°218 00°€57°8% 00°66¥°€S 00°08%

% 617 £0'00G01S v1716% 868128 L9198

% LE69 00°005°9T1§ 1€145°T018 PLBSLLES 00°628°8$

% 6L+T 00°$86°LTTS bTLI6 TS 61715958 $9'0L6°TTS

% 61°ET 00'00L°61§ STETETS TR°L95YS 68 LTIES

% 00°0 00°000°9§ 00'6LETS 00708 00°08%

% 79'FE 00°001°958 68°67L°S1S GV FERGIS 0¥ L6E'SS

% £T1T 00°000°78$ FI0TELS 60°6T8'L1S LE96E°LS

% 000 00gess 00708 00'0% 00708

% 1°9T 00°000°15% 96°588°3% SE'0EE°CIS SFP88'0§

% 69'C1 00'089°919 0L'LTHTS €8'15E 18 LOFILE

% 19°LS 00°897'238 S6'19T'8S SUL6ELYS ECELLI9ES

% POSE, 00°897°0E8 05 1RS'7S 16°858°01% £0°0678%

% L7001 00°005°48 L8iT6TS 67 0TS°LE 00708

% 78T 00°000°€$ 00'08 £L7+8% 00708
Q1A 01 18Bpng [enuuy 910Z-510Z L10Z-9102 910z deg

18Bpng jo %, L1781 Ad ydag - Anp deg - Anp UIUO JuauIng

21-9% Ad aLA dLA

p81os|jal anlasay [eloadg oN

9102/0€/6 Ubnniy} sesusdxy
posig A .qi s

SUOHIRNC)) J014 ~ STRIIPOLIR] 08-0065-08-01
Wa(] AR5 YN0 - SjedtpoLag 0€-0065-05-01
deq "Aleg NPy - S[esipoLiad 0Z-0065-05-01

AIdATIR(] OB /S[EdIPOIS]

S|BLIRIN [BNSIA~OIpNY [810],
o AR URPY - SHEIN AY 0156850561
Wag Mg YN0 - SHB AV 0E-0685-05-01
STELIEIN [ensSIA-01pNY

S3SBQRIR(T (2101
da) "AI3g ANOK - SOSeG(]  OE-ELBS-05-01
[BUOISSRJ0IG - SITBAC  01-TLRS-0S-01
$aSBG(] PASURIITIOWAN  0ZT-6985-05-01

saseqelnc]

ocg 1eloy,
WA ARG UNPY - OO I 07-L9RC-05-01
siwowoddng 1o sssutsng 0Z-9985-0¢-01
UOnILI YNPY - SOOH  ()1-6985-0€-01
UORSLI UON - 009 (1-F98S-05-01
daq ARG Yol - B00T  (5-£985-08-01
o AR INOK - sjOOT  (£-£0§5-05-01
ISHARLUT  0Z-£985-08-01

syoeg

VIGAW Advael]

SLS0O INTAANDI TYLOL
stejuey ¢ suzdoyauwey dimby o

(dioD} sopeiBdn 7 BN 10V 07-0¥85-85-01
nuopuoN~dayauel dinbg  (0-9p85-84-01



% S0'1E

00'00€'VELS

STLEGEIS TRO9L'THS 8¥°158°7¢5
% 1L°8€ 00°005°LYS 00°059°F$ S1°98£°81% P TLETIS
% 8L3€ £0°000°¢5$ STLYYCS LOPLEETS D0°6L9°TIS
% $8'81 00°000°TES 00°0¥8°¢S 00°008°68 00°008°6%
% 0511 00°000°0L9 9EPS1°8LS 10°850°LL8 61°76E°5T$
% 000 00°000°0025 00708 000§ 00°0$
% L9°91 00°000°05+5 0000058 00°'000°5L% 00°000°5Z8
% 00°0 00°0$ EHSIES 10°850°28 617768
% 00°0 00°000°02Z8 0008 00°0% 00°0%
% 9601 00°S6T°EYS 68THP'8S [TACTAWRS 9T /8818
% 80°6T 00°009°2S 90°'1L7% 18°607°7$ SOPETS
% 6ELE 00°00£°S 0E0LLS 6L°186°18 66°F013
% 16°6 00°00£°TS 9L'001% 703728 50°6T18§
% 8€¥I 00°665°5ES £31LT'8S 069118 17°€59°1§
% LLS 00°005°5$ $COLPE 30°L1E$ LEE01S
% 1651 00°SPSTH 00°8LE1S 66 F0FS 005
% L8'11 00°000°11% 96 EPEES 6190€°1$ ¥6'0615
% 99°81 000SE°918 TEELETS #5'830°¢§ 0LE5€° 1%
% THSE 00°501°3558 01'820°00T% F0'099°L518 6T088°EYS
% 07°6T 00°0Z9°7L8 L8985 128 ££50°12% 61°85%
% 08°78 000005 TTSI00T8 16°CL861F STLES

QiAo 1oBpng [enuuy 910Z-510Z £10Z-9102 9L0z jdas
Jebpng jo 9, 21791 A4 wag - Anr ydag - Anp Yjuop Jusumng
2191 Ad aLA alA

polosal snesey jewadg oN ¢
9102/0£/6 Ubnniy) sesuadxsy

1ousIg A._4gi 9Isin

SESNBIXT INIVIA/DQTE 20" B0l
(A/g 707) aamonng Spig - e 00-9765-59-0¢
(/L 207} LRI - 3083 00-5T66-59-0¢
(A/H Z07) saseiomy - Y10mIaN 00-0265-59-0¢
SASNALKT LNIVIN/DUATE T0°

SHSNILKE EOVSN ATLOTLLSTY TY.LOL
Surpun 1 JYNI 08-9865-08-01
an1389Y [e100ds 01 JegsURIY, 08-736508-01
08-1865-08-01
SIIO - panomsay 08-0865-08-01
SHSNEIXET IDYSN AILONILSTY

wmRIn eNde]) Jog - pajoLusay

SHOIAYES SHMIIVEE ANV SWYED0Ed TV.LOL

§,590TAI0G SI9DESY (IO,
{"ARS N0 K - S201AI5G JopRay 0€-0¥65-09-01
(] AIRZ INPY - 5901AL2G lopeay OT-0165-09-01

§,201AT0 S1apEAY

sweigold w101,
08-1£65-09-01
OF-1£65-05-01
O€-1£65-09-01
0T-1£65-09-01

SUreIdold

SHOIAYAS SYIAVIYT ANV SINVEDONd

SUOLIE|RY AUUNTIIODY
Funanei suuO
dac Aeg no X - sweiforg

S901A19G NPV - SUIRISOL

VIGHW AV gl TY.IOL

AISAI[B(] D0(/S[EDIPOISY B0,

AxsAria(] JUSTUNOO(] 0T-1.85-08-01

g



% 01'ST £5°557°510°5% 68°0FY°6358 0T E0L8SI°1$ 69°6TC TS
% 0070 00°000°5LS SLLETI1S 00°0$ 00°0%
%% 00°0 00°000°6LS SLLETIS 00°0$ 00'0%
GlLA 01 1ebpng jenuuy 9102-5102 210Z-9102 910z 1dag
19Bpng o ¥ 2191 A4 ydeg - Anr ydeg - Anp YIUOY JuSLIND
2391 Ad ala aLA

pa109|ial aAlesey (eloadg ON

9102/0¢/6 Ybnniyy sesuadxy
}oisIq A i s1si

SISNIAXT TV "Tv.IOL

mioL
00-6665-06-01
AONIFONILNOD

AsusBunuo)



Adag eadg abesod '00-1L.6-6Z-0)

6008 606LE8 fenciusy ysIgqny ‘00-5995-02-0L 40) Sigje )
00°03 50°6LIS 910T/TL/OL pased §gOrsentaeg ongndsy $a0Luag ofgndsy £01-F10§ aatoaL] £LECLITIOTECO 910%/21/01
IBACLISY YSIqYITY ‘00-5995-07-0)
00°0% Q0FILS WO “RUCD UON-SURASMALIEN ‘00-+99G-0Z-04 404 SIEI0L
0008 00'P67S S10T/21/01 pAuSOg  BYIS] 7 A0} lotued 89180]0UY22 %9 ALV JeLed 110-¥10§ 2910AU] 1708ZL 910T/Z1/01
0008 00°0THS STOZ/21/01 pasod USR] Ip 0M08|q 0Lhed sarfe[omyos 1, 79 210097 J0Lhe 600-7105 2010AU] TPOSTL S10Z/ZL/01
MO "3Uo UON-SIBdIYSUERY ‘00-F995-02-0)
00°08 OELIES saydang ‘sifedes JUBLy-SHeCILAUEN 'DD-EGDG-0Z-0) 40 SIBJOL
2008 071578 510Z/21/01 pased  110910-"ou] 'Se] 95D “2U] 90 08B LOL-#108 so10AN] 110910 o10T/T1/01
0008 0£'99% 910%/Z1/01 Pasod  Op08-SrIuEApY soideig oFenreapy sojdeig LO0~P106 3010A1] 0£TEPLOVOS o10T/Z1/01
sayjddng ‘suede. |usn-stedayuie ‘00-£995-02-04
0008 §E6rsIg AOg SOBISPUET - JUOD W 00-2995-02-0L 404 SiBlo L
00°0% 00°035% a10Z/T1/01 PaIsoq ~dnoin sdeospuer] seag dnoag) adeaspue] Ieag] 207-+10¢ 3010AL] £692 910Z/Z1/01
0008 8E'6968 910LTI/01 PaIsod -dnein) adesspue Jeag dnoury adeaspre] mwag &¥0-r10S 20]0AL] S0ST $107/71/01
"Alag adesspueT - “nucy e ‘00-2895-02-01
0008 00°9L8°CS IYNISS JUiEyy - SIPELUOD JUIBHY ‘00-199G-02-04 404 §18j0
000§ 00°S£7°Z8 910Z/Z1/01 paised 07y Suneayry ayojdwios Auedwar) wE:.mu_U a13]1dwos) §L0-710% 3910AUY 6OROEET S1GT/T1/01
00°0% o0 1P1g SI0T/TLOL paisog OnNog 1534 UoSIspuy mﬁoﬁﬂﬁow 1534 uwoszpuy COO-F10% 2D10AU] 6LETHEE S10T/T1/0]
92IALSG JUIE - $1RUOD TULBI “00-1995-0Z-0)
o0'08 00°06€°¢S U108/ ~ SOIAN ‘00-5595-0Z-0) 10} Sigj0)
000§ 00°065YS 910772101 paIsag Intag ABsaug AZoudg saoatag AZ1eey Ldsukg 9LT-F10§ aspeAL| 16091L5956¢] S10T/21/01
ou98|3 - SeNN ‘00-6895-0Z-0)
0008 170588 SES - S9N "00-E855-02-0L 40} Siejo]
00°'0% 11°0SES S10ZT/Z1/01 pasog 916160-4ODIN MODIN 101-#105 2010AU] 916160 S10Z/71/01
SeD - 301N ‘00-£595-02-01
0008 OFziZs 13piA0.d 90JAIBS JRLUSILY ‘00-0596-02-0 4 JOf SiRlof
00°0% 07'TITS 91022101 PRS0 0OOO0SE-2ISTL J0 SFRIIA s J0 9Beq)up 08i-#10¢ 2010AU] 651000009¢ 910/21/01
4FPINCI 3D|AIBG JAUIBI] ‘00-D595-0Z-01
00°0% 0G°871% (SHILON) 947 10/ ‘00-8892-00-04 404 SfEjo L
00°08 008218 S10Z/TL/01 paisod AW - SHAIIN DAL 1 - S¥FdON 9£T-¥108 as10A0] 9101209% 9102/7 /0L
(SU3JON) 2417 “oA ‘00-2292-00-01
unowy yIpaig wunowy Jqag e 180d SNIE}S 1504 20UdIaydY |BUINOL 23ARYMOPUDA Jaguunp adfL JaquinN ayeQq
uopoesuel| o volDBsUE} uonoesuel) 4y UOJI0BSURL
910Z ‘) 4890100
laquinN Aq Joday uonnqlisyg JUNodoy
1 abey

IoLs1q AeaqiT 91si

Wd 8L¥bel giLoz/eioL




[BARLY (800 ‘'S 1-pZ1G-G2-0L

000§ 0rCiss Busand '00-6£46-62-01 40f S/EIOL
00°0$ 0Z7'5155% 91072101 poIsed SUOHEINqL J30pped SUONRII AR X20Pped OFT-1105 2210AU] POFTSHRL 210¢/1/0%
Buysignd ‘00-6L.6-52-0 )
00708 D0°68C'FS sayddng se1ndias '00-8L26-CZ-01 40) S/EI0S
00°08 00675 19 210T/21/01 paisog =PI IUNSAS 193] "PIT “SWANSAS 1033194 LOG-FI0L soleAl] PEOLL 910Z/21/01
00703 00°0PL'TS 910T/21/01 PRIsog 1~Pr] SWeISAS 1993124 P "SWNSAG 109104 L80-#108 370AL 165¢€1 910Z/TTAT
sayddng Jayndwoy ‘00-§1.25-52-01
00°08 £T98Z°78 Seddng BuiSsaa0id ‘00-4 L LG-GZ-0L J0f SIEI0T
00'0% SF09ES 910T/T1/01 pe1sed  PEEQT)Iojhe], o9 sedeg TEIPEEDT) 10)4E ). 79 g €8E-+105 Iol0AUL 910£60 910/T1/01
0005 0E'T1S M arakl pawsod  1L1#7) F0lKEL § 1qeg (Z3L 14117} 01eL 79 soyeg 087-¥108 aafaau] 910860 9L0T/ZLA01
00’05 SIELes 910T/T1/01 paisoq STES1) 20tk L, %ty {2e9STrE7) 014, 79 1oy LLTPICE sel0AL] 91¢€460 210T/T1/01
00'0% 0g'I111% 10221101 PRs0g 14171 Jojde], 79 Jeopeyg (ZRS1LI¥1) 0ARL 39 aoeg FLIFI0S oAUy 910t6d S10Z/T1/01
00°0% 0L'60€3 910z721/01 PaSOd €351 A018E L P dodeg {20zep58T) 01f2 ], % 1oz CETH10¢ av0na] 910860 $10Z/21/01
0008 TS 910Z/TI/0T paisog 707§D 10142 9 10yEg (28670251} 10jAR Y, 79 103 08Z-r108 2010AL] 910E60 910Z/T1/01
00'08 76 ¥6S oLaZ/TI0L poisag 2ameg 0810 wedwo) S0IR0G 38i(Y 12edwory PET-F10S [0AU] TIPEL 910T/TT/N
00°0¢ oC'gels 910T/CT/01 pagsogq asmog 2si(] 12edwio) aninog 28] wedwe) 0EZ-+10% 2010AUY SEPEL 910Z/TH/Al
s91ddng Buissaooid "00-L1..5-92-0)
0008 FERELY sajddng uBYMN ‘0001 4G-02-0 L JOI SIEIC L
00°08 00°87% 210T/TI paisod 1 I1-SuIpUR A g 2rduy Fmpuap g dia], ALE-Fi08 2010AU] il 910T/T1/01
00°0% 09°56% S10T/21/01 PoIs0d 110910-"2u] 5107 2580 "2u] "5107] 258D £01-F10¢ 3910AU] 11o910 S10Z/T1/01
00°0% VIS 910Z/71/01 po1sod  0p(8-cFEIUEADY So[delg JfeueApy s91dmg CO0-¥108 010AUY 0E18FLOFO] S10Zre1 A1
sanddng uoaya31y ‘00-91L5-52-01
00°08 £9776¢3 saydang jelaleny 043 ‘00-p1LG-G2-04 04 SIEI0L
00'0% £3°1028 QLOZ/ZL/0L palsoq 1 Adojouysa], yoreasay (113 1) AF0j0uy3a, yoeassy 281108 INDAUT 016661 g1oZ/ei
0008 DOLEES Q1072101 paisoq [-Pr] SwiaEAg 1agieg P SWENSA 109438 650-¥108 2910AU] LTOET 10T/ 101
sailddng [eueIN 241D ‘607 1.L5-52-01
0008 LYPLTT seHdaNS SO 006 1LS-5Z-04 0! SIBI0 L
0008 04’0718 S10T/c/Ol pa1sad anpatd 30O sAaten S01p0Ig 2P §heaten 821-+108 a910A0] FE650T1ANIA SINT/TIA
00'0% LE'EELS STOT/TTAT pasad  Op0g-SFmueApy sadeg afeeapy sardeig 200-+108 3010AUY 0£18PLOVOS AT0T/CT/0T
sajddng 33140 ‘00-€1L5-SZ-01
60'0% S6°EF0'TS MBS [00de BBEISOL ‘00-1L L /G-GZ-0L 01 S/BI0L
00°0% S6°EE01S S10T/L1/01 possed  go-oBmsod yuundAsey sfesed iuadAsey PLI-F10§ 9910AU] 915260 910Z/T1/01
Junouny Jpaly Junouy 1gag ajeq 1504 SHJENG S04 asualayay jeuinos 38ARg/IOPUSA J3quiny adAL saquny aeg
EOEUN“EE:—. ia UonoeESuBL ] :Qmﬁn-ﬂm:.mh.._u dv ucijoesues)
910z 'z} 8gqopQ0
JaquuinN >D toamm uonnqelisiq Junoooy
¢ aBeyg

1oigsiq Arelqi sisiy

WdeLv¥ie 9L02/5/01



00708 oois iogayy aBeIS04-jBUSY GO-Cr8G-8H-04 404 SIEJOL
0008 00'L3 QI0Z/TL/0L pasog A Teqo|f) samog Lotg § e1oueny g jeqois) somogy Soullyg 30T-FI08 as10Au] TT0LLE0QTE S10T/TI1
ia3aly 2beis0d-[eIuaY '00-EYES-81~0}
000g E6TIL6'TS (duon); juieyy SUBIOL 0 L-LOBG-GF~0) L 40f S1Bj0}
00°0% mm._.hm¢ 1$ 910¢/¢1/01 PIS0g 1 .mﬁuw.«hupcu. JdABAOUL] U] amoonsHouEH 3AneAOUU] Al l-F10¢ TJ210AUT SFLTTONI-ANT 91021 \D 1
(d100) utey spejod 04-1085-8v-0t
0008 047968 JONUBOIFY JOSUNCA/SBAOIIWT '00-9825-0%-0 4 404 SIEI0L
00°08 04°96% a10z/E 101 pas0g 919060-425+] unyof osa uuyor 10-P10S oz10Au] 916060 B10L/21/01
uonubiossy Jesjunjop/akoidws '00-9825-04-01
0008 00°00L8 HBIS - SIDUBINUOD '00-GELG-0F~0L JOf SIEI0
00°0% 005415 9T0T/TI/] pasod  meroossy Areqr siow GOnER0SSY ATeIQr] SIOUIT 91Z-4108 snoau g5£271 01022101
00'0% 00°SL1$ 310T/TL/01 posod  neessy Amiqry stouq UenElossy ATeqL] Sieu]] FIZ-¥105 32104U] SEETTT QI0TTION
00°08 00°$L1% S10Z/T1/N paIsad  1eIo0SSY ATRgr] sioul]] BoNRIDCSSY A1211] SIOuR]) ZIT-F10§ sataal] 00bZZ 910L/71/01
0003 EETALY 2107101 peased  meppossy Arelgy soulf(p UoLR[RASSY ARiqr] Sloul|] 012-v10% [otoarn] 66£¢Z1 910E/21/01
HEIS - S3VUSIBLUOY ‘00-681S-0%-0L
0008 8863 yers - sbugasiy 00-8.L5-00-01 IO} S{EI0L
00'as 66" 7ES Qroz/eT/0lL Paisog S1£TE0-0FRARS [T a8eneg (14 YTT-Fi0s 2010AL] S1£Z60 S10Z/Z1/01
00'0% LO'ElS QI07/T1/01 PAsoq 18760-8199g supegey Syzag auLmpey] 81T-F10% s210AY] 918260 S10%/2L/01
00'08 0L'6TS 910Z/T1/01 paisog 9IFL6G-IRWa] el SEUIS(] Ue3f OLI"710S 010AU] 91$Z60 S10Z/T1/01
00°0% 75918 QT0E/ET/0T paisog 919160-49s7 Uy of osaT] uayef 81I-¥108 a010AUL 919140 910T/21/01
Heys - sbuneay ‘00-r2.5-04-01
G008 8E'TErS SHIBRNSUCD AoteBly JBWISAUY ‘0L-G0/C-GE-0] JOf SIBJ0]
00’08 8E'LEYS S10T/T1/01 pasod HEJ JWOWSVAU] S101yg 771 ‘Soupeg JUOLLSOAU] SISfYY PET-+108 oateAl] 910%80 9I0T/TL0L
spuRynsuos Aousby JUsLUISaAU) ‘01-59/5-GE-0}
0008 000528 UUPY - SHALIG JUOD iBHIO 00-2GL6-SE0L 40 SIEIOL
00708 00°0£TE 910T/TL01 Ba1804 o)) festzaddy [esnpuy Auedwo) [esieaddy [Esnpu] ZII-p108 SB10AUE STOTOEY 910T/T1/01
UIUPY ~ S3IARG JJU0S JBUI0 ‘00-29.25-65-01
0008 06°L18 Aauaby UOIBHON ‘00-L028-GE-DL JOF S[BIO]
00’08 06°L1S S10Z/T1/01 pR1s0g § wawaBeuepy snbien 1 ‘seatates usmedeweyy] snbiun LyO-¥10% aa104U] £5ETer 910Z/TT0]
Aoueby uonoajien '00-19.5-58-01
00768 167018 {@neLL 2007 GL-p2/G-6Z-04 404 SIBICL
0008 16018 Q10z/z1/01 poajsod 91.L060-seUIa(] eI Sewagy ueaf §I-¥108 2V0AT] S1L060 $10Z/Z1/01
JUNcuy NP3 unowy §gaq ajeq 1504 SNJEIS 1504 soualayay [ewuner aafeduopusap, I3GLUnN adA) BaUINN ajeq
UOROBSUBIL] 19 UOIOESUE | UonESURI] dY uonogeSURL]
9102 21 1290300
JaquinN >n_ .._LOQON_ uonnNgLlsIg Junoooy
¢ abey

1oLsig Aselqi sisi

R

WdBL¥+g

S

9102/8/01




00°08 SL'E9NE 910Z/T1/01 POSOd GZTEY) SO1AEL, P IoRE (259927571} ojfe ] %3 soveg 152108 2310u] 910£60 S10Z/T1/01
00°08 1§'5068 910Z/71/01 posod  £ZTSD) 014 % Ioveg (£5€€TT80) 201AR], 9 Joopeg fa il 2010AU] 910£60 910Z/T1/0L
00'03 0U'6¥TS SIOT/TI/O POISOd 3 - SI0IMIY HOSWIOY ], ISIA, - SINTOY UOSHION |, POLFLOS 93104U] 950TTLYES 9LOT/EL/0F
daQ "Afeg HNpY - 500g J3Y ‘02-L985-05-6)
o003 §TECELS LDl INPY = SHOOF ‘04-GORG-0G-0) 04 Sfejo
00°0% EUTLILS 210T/Z1/01 PoIs0d  £65) J014BL 2 tadeg (20zEPssT) 20te], %9 Jasjeg £5Z-9105 2910Au] 910€60 910%/T1/01
00°0% SUI813 910T/T1/01 PAsod  Z0ZST) M0IARL P JaRd (z86z0z6Y) 20182, 39 1ovjeg WI-F10§ IN0AN] 910860 910T/T1/0T
uoBdly HNPY - $3004 “0L-5986-05-01
0008 S9T69'6% GO0 UON - $00F ‘04-$G8S-05-0} 40J S/BJCS
00°0§ 50°2768°8$ 910T/TION pasod  pLEQL}I0IAR] 7 Ry (25140 J01iR, % Jaxeg 182108 satoau] 910£60 910Z/21/01
0008 95°0LLE SI0T/TLO0L peisod  £7T80)01AEL W Joded (E£vEsn) dojdey, 29 saveg SYT-¥10§ aazoau] 910£60 91042101
00°08 00°51S 910T/T1/01 PAKsOd  ZEESI-IBUUOCLO UoL l13unag,Q uyop 80Z-710§ A3LoAUL §ZEE¢1 9T02/71/07
00'0% 00'71% 910T/T1/01 parsod 9112602V 1Y —PY Y S0Z-¥105 3910AU] 911260 910Z/TL/O0T
Uan2I UON - $400g ‘0 }-¥985-05-0 L
o0°0% LEGI6ES 703Q MBS YINCA ~ SH0OF ‘DE-E8RG-0S-0) 40) §jEI0]
00708 78'996% 9102/71/01 pased 419D JRjARL W daxeg (Z&LIL 11} 201AR ], 79 so3yeg 8LTrI0S 9jo4U] S10E60 9102/T1/01
00°0S $9'616'F$ 9L0T/TT/01 paIsed  GTHET]) B0JKE], 3 10RE (TEDSCPeY) 10he ], 79 saxeg SLTFIOE a0aL] 9160 9L0T/TL/OL
00'08 66°EES 910Z/1/01 pasod €600 dojfe] 2 savey (£98£5040) J0JAE] 77 1axeq THE-¥10§ @010AU] 910£60 9102/L1/01
daQ "AISg LINOA - SHOOH ‘DE-£985-06-0)
0008 06°C6F8 1S 3/A0BI8YT ‘0Z-E98C-05-0L 404 S{RI0L
0008 RE°9E$ 910TZL/0L pasod 91700 1-5BLUS(] eaf SBUGS( rEaf ZLI-¥105 3010AU] 917007 S10T/T1/01
0008 £6'6578 91022101 parsog §-s331d SIAPEAY MAN $32U SIAPLY MON F11-b108 aat0An} PRE0EIS 910z 101
00°08 0L'68% QI0TZT/ pasad 167-552u4 500 s5RID) $501d F00Y] SSRIL LS0-FT08 2010AY] orI6T SI0Z/T1/01
00'0% 00'ErS 10T/ L1 pasagd §-53014 SI9pRaY MON 5414 SIPEY MIN £50-710¢8 a0j04u] L188118 9102/ 1/01
0008 £8'995 910T/Z1/0L paIsed  3id AUSIRALUM) DIOIXC 5214 Rs18AILL PAOJXO 100-F108 avt0A] LEL9L186 910%/21/01
183/A9e11T ‘0Z-£985-05-01
0008 S XAIRES 3PIM “GrT-BuCO~ideAUEyy dinbT 00-G¥BS-BF-0L JOL S{er0
0008 $5'T0T$ $10Z/TL/01 Pa1sag 210PtA OSIRI SIPAY € [RIONRULY J0pUIA OBIed S|l 8ELF108 o10AU] 0SEL9SLE 910101
00°0$ SE'8S 910Z/T1/01 pased B 0 Y591 LOPIOL) " ) YOS UOPI0L) 97Z-710¢ a210AU] 6EB0LYTINI 91022101
00'0§ L6'0Z8 5108/21/01 parsod 4] *07) Yawa1d UopIag) ou “e7y 42s9]] UOPIAL) 0ZLF108 391040] LybrL | INT S10Z/21/01
00703 00TLS S104/21/01 paasog ] 0.) Y2851 UOPIO) U 0D YISI| A uopIts $8L-¥108 3210Au] 8E80491 NI 910Z/TL/0L
00708 30'5048 9102721401 paiseg  1moag pereioru] 0okl 211 Anmaag pojeaiizing 0ak), 180108 2010An] 630607LE $107/21/01
SpIAA "qrI-HuUog-iday ey dinb3 ‘00-5teS-8%-01
UNoLwyy Itpaag UNewy igsg 332 150d sniels 1sod FAUA3JTY [BLunof vmhm&_.._ot.:w\/ JB3QUUNIp un_hn._. Aaquiny NeG
UOROBSUBL] TS uonaESuUeRl] uonIesuel | 4y ugjoesuRL )
9102 ‘2| 4300100
A9qUInN >n .,_-._On_mm. uonnqlasiq junoady
i abed

Joulsig Aesqln sfsi WdBLiywZ 9L0Z/S/0)




00°05 00'LS 31072101 pased /OU] SUGSLIAQLY MAN W ISR/ IU] SLOSURGTY MeN £90-7108 anjoAn] 919780 S10Z/TI/01
0008 708 910Z/21/01 pasod /9uf SUOSLIAQLY MAN ' SSBUDIMA/ IU[ SUOSLIAGTY MAN £90-¢108 3010AU] 916780 910T/EL01
daq "Alag (o - swesbony ‘0g-1¢65-00-01
0068 0070528 580113 NPy - SWIBoId ‘0L E6G-00-01 0] Sjea ]
0008 00'sTIS 910Z/21/01 pawsed 91801 1-Buzlred urug Sune] vetg PE1-P10E 2010A1] 918011 $10Z/21/01
0008 praAt 9102/21/01 PAsed  B11[11-9us3 "3 PiaeQ e g praRq Z61-los 3a10AUY 911111 S10¢/Z1/01
$99IAI3G YNPY - sweubold '0)-1£65-09-0}
ae°08 I3 4145) 1d8Q IS INPY - SIESIpoUSd '0Z-0065-08-01 40f S1RI0.L
0005 I ETALS 910Z/T1/01 pasog 0D % JOPUSE MOYNEW 07 % JOpudg ManE SPO-F108 9010AU] TE966658 910%/2i/01
pdaq "Mag ynpY - SIESIPOKR ‘0Z-0065-05-01
00°G§ 0776643 I8 IS INPY - SUBN A-Y GHG685-0G-DL 40f Si210),
00°08 £P6685 910E/E1/01 PAISOL 1L1p1) d0AR], 77 Sdee (T8S141¥71) 10jA L @ 2anjey TLT-FI0S aotoau] 910E60 910T/TIA
0008 9L 701'TS 910Z/21/01 pasod  -(g87L) adel sempry {88z.L) adeL 1s0mpun 79T-p108 sa10A] 91001 9102/21/01
0008 86'Tr3 910Z/21/0 paseqd (266711 9dRL 1STMPIR (£56T1) adz], 15ampPIN 092-¥105 2010ALL 915001 910Z/21/01
0008 LE'EFFS $10T/T101 paseq (821 ode], 150mp1IN (682L) odey, 190pI 85T-¥108 a010AU] S1E001 9107/21/01
0008 86°V5S 9102/271/01 poised (91521} sde ] wempry (91§71) adr ], 150mpiN 95Z-5106 20j0AU] 91£001 S102/71/01
0008 T8'TEES 910Z/Z1/01 pased 221m0g 981(] 198dWO)) s3mog 9 10edwmor) ZET-F108 2910A1] STVEL 910Z/71/01
Ooo% CT LTS 1oLzt pRisod 20mMog Pty ﬁ_.w&.EOU 20105 8] uomanU 3CT-F105 DDI0AL] LEY¥EL Q10Z/Z1/01
0008 0000LS 910Z/Z 101 pasod  ge-GH-SWIF ABQ maN sl AR maN 061-+108 2010AL s6ce-cq 9T0Z/Z1/01
dag "I9S INPY - SPEW A-Y OP-5685-05-01
00°GS S VA% 1050 USS YINOA - SHEW A-Y CE-0689-05-04 10} Sfejal
0008 99°6L5S 9102/T1/01 poisod  -(167L) ode L s0mpIN (167L) ade), 1s0mpipy 992-v108 2at0Au] 91£001 910Z/2 /0
00’08 66'LS 910T/T1/01 pasod  -{06EL) ode], 1somply {06TL) odel 1s0mpTAL PITPIOG aot0aL] 91£001 910T/T1/01
3daq “auag PNOA - SHEW AV 0-0625-05-0
8008 00058 AIBAET SN0 ‘0Z-LLBG-0G-0L 401 SiEJC]
0008 00°EES $10Z/Z1/01 pasod §LTLI-DI00 - §THL 100 - STHI 507108 aot0AY] Eraual 910T/TLAOL
0008 AT 910Z/T1/01 PO QU] 91gng Hed 188103 Ae1qr] ol1qnd HIed 3904 EE0FIO8 4010A1) £33 6£T00 9707 € 2107/T1/01
AR JuaWwnood ‘0z-1285-08-01
0008 006178 s8SRgq PASULINT BB 07-6985-05-0L JO} S{E10L
00'08 O0EVLES 910Z/21/01 pased  7G00LET-resSunmop sejsiupurop 702108 2010AU] VET-9T/ZT-CS00LETT ST0Z/T1/0T
00°08 00'057E $10Z/21/01 PAMsed  JOOMPAYD S1emsues HOOPOAYT) SIBIRSUR] 931-#105 so10aU] 910TI65594T 1 IHD S10T/T1/01
$ISEQ(] PASUSOIT JauLLIU| ‘0Z-6985-05-01
0068 LTLIETS 3080 "AIBS JINPY - S¥00H S0 '0Z-£995-05-0F 40} SIRI0L
UNOWY 1paLs junowy pgeq 1B 1504 SNIRIG 1S04 souslajey [euanop saked/sopuap JaquinN adf) A3quinN ae(q
uonoesueRl] o uogoesuel | UOBDESURI Y oY uonsesue)

G sbeqd

| 910z 'z} 1290100
laquinpN Aq Jioday uonnquisiqg Junososy
LysIg Atead) a1si

WdBLP¥e 8L02/S/0L



00°0% OEEFELS SpUIoL punID
0603 RLL6698 ‘g 207) ainenns Bpig - JWiep “00-9265-69-0E JG} SfR101
00°0% 3LLEIES 9L0ZTIO1 pasod  -ou] ‘Funeol] 1ga "aup ‘Fuioo]y samigeq 8LIPI0S aaa] LS1TO9DD 9102/21/01
00'0% 00°008°€$ PAGAEATIN Po1sed g pue Supieos|esg Jsyna Surding pue Sueod(was Iy 180-Fi0s |210AUL 190§ 910T/T1/01
twig 2o7) aamanas Bpig - Weln ‘00-0765-59-08
00°G8 LIVFEES /G 2a) I - SHOMIBN 0-5Z68-69-08 40) SIEI0..
00°0% 00'ELES S10Z/TLA0T pased  Bojouyoa[ 3PG §0D saBojouns ], 200 SO 011-%10§ 2010A1] R0STEQI ANI $107/21/01
00°08 00'621% 910T/TL/01 Pelsed  NI-DNI ‘adepuoisiaug ORI srpuolsiang 660-F108 a9taau] 0808T-SN~ANI SLI0Z/Z1/0T
0008 LTEE0IS 910Z/T1/01 pasod  [-PI] ‘Swaskg p9gaegd "] “SwalsAg apsd £60-¥10¢ 2a10AU] PESEL S10T/EL/0L
00°08% 00°5TZ8 910T/T1/01 pasad 1-'PI] "PmisAg apiag Y ‘swasAs wapag €60-110S 20104} 0£9¢1 QL0101
00'0% 06'6118 910T/TI/01 PIsaq [-'P11 “sumishg 10aj1ag P SWIsISAS 199013 £80-¥108 S2I0AGL 886E1 910¢/71/01
(/g 20°) e - suomIaN 'G0-GZ65-59-0E
00°G8 0075798 WG 20°) S9IBYING - HIOMIBN (0-0ZE8-59-08 404 SIEIOL
0008 00°01F5S 910Z/CT01 pasog  [-PL SwelsAg 10apeg PIT SuRISAS Joarog 160-¥105 2010au] STOET 9107101
0rog 00'¥EFE o10T/TI/01 pa1sod 1-PYT ‘SWalsis Wapiag P SWANSAS apiad 680-1105 avtoAU] £29¢1 S10T/TIQl
0008 00'8E5% 910%/¢1/01 pasog [P ‘SWRISAQ ospeg PYT SWRASKS 10op1ag $30-k105 a0j0AL] F85E1 910Z/21/01
, (e z0°) saseyoand - yiomIeN ‘00-0265-59-05
0008 FTFES 198 TUSS YREY - SAOWISE L9PEEY ‘0 L-0EBG00-0L JOi SIEICL
a0'08 VLS oLoZEL1 paysog 91130 TIRIZRID {120 HrRIZRIS JreD 00Z-F105 asgeAn] 911£30 910Z/21/01
0008 66'LE 9I0LTL/01 pa1seq S1Z1601a31] UrRg 1331 wed 861-+108 oAl 91Z160 9L0T/Z1/01
0008 LET(S 90T Pased  R060-sUdOH Weqeza surydoy Weqezny 961-710% 21040} 518060 S10Z/E1/01
"1 "ABE YNPY - Sa0IAISG 1apRdy ‘0 J-0¥6S-09-¢ |
o008 £r998 SUOHBEM AYUNLILIOD) ‘0G-LEBE-00-( L JOI SIBIOL
0008 66918 ST0TZI0L Ppasod £0U] SUGSLIOGTY MON W 9SBUAM/ U] SUOSH([Y MON 1L0-¥10% a21@ALT 911060 918T/T1/01
00°08 a5 Lt Ara vl Pa1sod [AU] SU0STRATY MON ¥ ASBUAING /0] SUOSURG[Y MON 190-+10% A0AU] 916180 910%/TI/01
suoperey Aunwoed ‘og-1£65-08-01
0008 %w LIrg 108 MBS UINGA - Sweifold ‘08-LE6G-09-01 40 STBjaL
00'08 ¥¥'078 910%/21/01 pasod  1ddng [00yog umoosig A1ddng 100yag umassig ZLTHI0S 310AU] 1010S10VS9TA, 910T/TIAT
00°08 LO01E 210Z/21/01 pasod /U] SUOSLIBGIY MAN ¥ OSRUDIN/ DU SUOSLIDTY MO LEG-PLOS SD10AL] 9ITi60 S10T/1/01
00°0% 6758 9L0Z/T1/01 parsod Ul SUCSUOQ[Y MBN Y SSBLOING/OU[ SUOSLINGTY MON CLOPI0S 2910A0] 91206 $107/T1/01
00°08 FIRAES 910%/21/01 PO £OUL SUOSHDQIY MON ¥ SSEAING/IUL SUDSHAQ]Y MIN EL0P108 3010AU} 910£80 $10Z/21/01
0008 85°8¢S QL0Z/TT/0T poisog £oU] SUOSUIGPY MmN ¥ OSRYNG/ U] SUOSHITY MIN] 690-710€ 3010AL] 91+T80 SI0T/Z10t
00'0$ 0573 910T/TI/O1 pa18ag [OUL SUOSUSQIY MIN ¥ SSROAING/ DU SLOSHOGTY MAN] £90-7108 aot0Al] 91¥780 91072101
Junowy Ypasd E:oE,.« nqaq aleq 1509 Snyess 1504 30UINRYSY [BUINOL sakedropusp Jaquuny adAy Isaqunp ajeq
uoRoESUEI] D uoBINSUEL ] uonoBSURLY J¢ UOROBS LR
910z ‘71 42400
JaquinnN >n_ “_.._On_ww_ uonnqLisiq junoaoy
g abiey

JoLgsiq Areagr sjst

Wd8 ¥y 9L0Z/5/01




2 abeyg

910zZ ‘2l 48q0o0
JaquinN Aq podsy uonngulsiqg JuUNoIdy
Jo1ns1qg Areaqr ajsi

Wd8LIPZ 9L0Z/8/01



g abey

910Z 'zl 1990120
JaquinN Aq poday uonNquisi(] JUNOIdY
11p81q Adeigr afsi

(shusuniedag [z apnjau;

(suonounyg [ aprynuy

$0INQUNY LIPIQ) 352YLINS [[E 2PTOU]

STINGLENY ORISJA NPT (|6 Sprysu]

SANAINTY 3010AL] ||& SpRjau]

SAINGUIY I0pUaA Tie 2pnjau]

SOIMQIIIY PMOIDY 18 dptjsu]

sdmooy 118 spnjau]

SI9P3() D5RYZING [[B IpN[SY]

SIUBWAR [[B 3pnoU]

SOLWLOJA; 31P2I7) [[E opnjau]

S22IOAUY 12 apIpDu]

SIOPUSA [Te 9pnjou]

$085]7) | 2PTYIU]

spun [[e opou]

lodar ssqumi wmosoy (A9 Uy asayl spmau]
SSLNUA SNOIUB]IBISIW SpTDL]

SUDTVESUEN JUSUNSHIpE opR|aUL 10U O]

SISMIRIG 1804 {[7 PTIAL]

910Z/21/61 01 910Z/21/01 :s9yep 150d 95341 apnyou]
910Z/T1/0T 02 STOL/Z1/0T S2IER UCHORSUZ HSIR HPNIAL]
11E2Q reuno; Hodoy

912101 10f Hodal 13quInl Iuno2ay otuey noday

WLBLPF-E  SL0Z/E/IOH



(22212191) Jolhe) g Joveg
7EECE6S {z5LyeenT) JoAe ) » seyeg Joj SiEjo]
SH09EG sanddng Buyssacorg 00-L128-67-01 pred a0toAT] 910660
5076888 uonarg Do\ - sjoeg 01-+985-05-01 Bursssoorg % 01D $107/71/01 (Z§1#EE0T) 1014, %9 193y
(Zsipee0n) Joie] ¥ 1oveg
980448 Heebezzsn) Joihz ) 5 Jayeg Joi SiBjo)
preq 2010AT] 910£60
95" 0LLS UONAL] UON - $00g 01-7985-05-01 SUOTIRIURUO.) 910Z/Z1/01 (£EFETTSD) 1014B Y, 9 Jayeg
) (eevezze0) lolkel % Jayeyg
I$°€068 Hegeezze0) J0jf8 ) 5 Faxeg Joj Sfel0
pred So10AT] 910560
1575083 W Al9g YNpY - sjoog 10 0Z-L585-05-01 iy d:aliliieg] 910T/21/01 (£5€ET2LD) 101hR ] % Joey
(e5ge2zsn) Jo1heL P Joveg
£C°IT0TS Aeasiiiy1) JoifR] B JoxRe Jof SE10)
081113 sonddng Fuissanoig D0"L128-52-01 prad s010Au] 910£60
£7'6638 1de(] "AISS HNPY - SHEN A-Y 07-54685-08-01 Buisssa01q 39 $Y00g OIpTY 9107/21/01 (Z851L1#71) 30148, % 1ox2g
{(Z85LLLpT) Jojhe] ® Javeg
667758 (£98ES0FD) J0iAR), 3 Joveg Jo siejar
pred 2I[0AU] 910€60
66'TES ey “Ateg WO A - {00 0£-£988-05-01 SHOTENUIINGY) - S A 9107/71/01 (£98€50%0) 1042, 79 Ioveg
{e98e507D) 10|AR ] B Joveg
0o'FIrg ety [V 404 Sejo )
pred 3010AT] 511260
00°%18 UORIL WON - s5joog 0T-%985-05-01 SSLI[EIY PUE SUIBal(] 9T0T/TI/01 IBUTY [V
ey 1y
00 IFIS ISUOIINIOS 188 UOSIepUY J0f SE30 £
Pred a010AL] GLETFGE
00" 1¥1$ 90TAISE JUIBA - S]ORIUCT) Jure]y] 00-1695-07-01 901135 ATIIOTY 9102/21/01 SUOUNJOS 183 UOKISPLry
suonN|og Js84 UosIapuy
unowy uonduosag nasoy 3NN JUnoaoy snjelg adA] uonoesued) Jaquinpy uonsesuel] J3quINy uonesynusp| xey
uondlssag e Jopoesue ] sLueN JOPUIA
4107 th 420} 401 w_nm>mm SHUNODTY —
1 afey

pLsIg kA

o

qry sisni

Wd gL 1 gLoes/0lL

i



08°9¥EF

ol 'SI0M 9sen) o) sjejod

07’1578
09'¢63

SE6FS TS

sa1[ddng ‘suedar ruan-siredey Aurely
ss11ddng uatyonry

xdnousy edeospuey Jeag Jof SiBICY

000885

8¢7696%

£8°18¢°LS

“AT3g 2dROSpURT - "HUOT) MBI

"Atag 0BOSPURT - "IU0Y) IR

{z0zerssT) Joifel 9 Jeveg ioj sjerol

0L'60c8
ET'TLI'LY

TAAYEY

sorddng Sursseonrg
UOLAL] HApPY - $j00g

(ZE958rGT) J0iABL 9 Jnyeg Joj SBjos.

ST'eEes
$9'616'%%

947918

sorjddng Sutsssooig
1da(] "AIRS INO A - s%00g

:(e¥992257) Joihe 3 ises Jof siEI0L

SLTL918

0L°€228

o "A10g NPy - 00 19y

(28620257 wojAe] 3 Joxeg Jof sfelo )

§5°CFS
STI8I%

PI8L68

sa1ddng Fursseooig
UOnRIL] Jpy - sj00g

Hg8L L2 LyY) JoifEL p Jevjeg oy siBjO)

0er11g
$8°9968

unowy

sorddng Bmssaoorg
Jda(] "ATRS GINOA - S00H

00-£996-0Z-01
00-91L8-5T-C1

00-T995-0C-01

00-299¢-02-01

00-LTLS-§T-01
01-£985-05-01

00-L1L8-52-01
0£-£985-05-01

02-L58¢-05-01

00-L1LS-8Z-01
01-6985-05-01

GO-LT1LE-ST-01
0£-£985-05-01

pred SOL0AL]
S TeLIOINE[ 75 USYOIEY “aSHA

prEd FOLOATI]
UIGO[MIA] P2 [BACUIY YSTLLE

preg 2010AU]
y 22d 1500 adeospue Afpuop

Ped SOL0ATL]
Br1s500014 79 UOROL] - S300g

preg 3I0ATY]
Buissaoord % §A - Hoog

preq IOLOAUL
NOPV - S{00g 20USISIY

pieg o10AU]
Smssenoi] % §4d
PIed 3OI0ATI]

BUISSa00IT % SINO L oIy

110910
9107/T1/01

£69T
S10Z/2T/01

S0sT
810T/TI/ o0

¢10€50
S102/21/01

91¢60
910T/TLAO1

910260
910z/21/01

910860
STOZ/Z1/0T

910£60
910Z/21/01

oU] 81077 988D
*au| 'sj0 asken

dnoxn adeospue vag
dnoug adeosspue Jeeq

{T0zZepss1) 101hR], 79 Joxeg
(z0zeyes) Jolhel g 1oxeg

(7£96THET) 10[AR], 79 1vjEg
(zeogze) 101he L 3 Joveq

(Zr997T6T) 20140, 29 3a3Rg
{zv99zz5) tojhel 3 Jeveqg

(78620751 101401, 79 Jayey
(zg6zogsT) J01AeL % Joxeg

(Z8LILTPT) 10148, 79 1o0{eq

Z abegd

uondiosag unosoy

13CWINN JUNga9y

9102 ‘TL 1990300 Joi 3|qehed SJUNoooYy

smeg adA) uonoesuel]

uoidiosag

pusig A g oisi

R

Jaquiny uopoesuel |
aje( uoljoRSUE.

I2qUWINN USledRUSp| Xe ]
SUIBN JOPUSA

—_
WdsL 7. 910g/5/0L

S



Pred IVpoAL] 12001
8£°9¢E3 Isa/Avealr] 0T-€985-05-01 O 5UBLIEIQIT ACBIONT Wes'] S10T/T1/01
pPred S010AY] 91+Z60
0L°6T8 BB - sTuna 00-¥8L5-0b-01 yorenng AovIely] 9102Z/21/01
Pred 2VL0AU] 91L060
16015 [eaBl], TBO0] SI-¥ELS-5T-01 [oABLY, [E207] 910Z/T1/07 SBUIA(] Uea[
sewaq ugsp
DD'OSEE HOOGHISYD SIBLUNSUCY J0f §jB10 )
PrEd 20I0AT] S10TIE9S9RTITHD
000578 SSSEE (] PISUSOYT 10WISTL] 0T-6985-05-01 OMD) HOOP[AIYY) SISWmSUCS) $10Z/21/01 JooQesyDy SBWNSuo))
Hoogyoay ,SISWnNsUoy
00°5EEC8 Aueduron Buiusars 93ejdwion Jof Sie1o
pred 010ATY 6080E€1
00°5EZ'Z8 AL JEIRIAL - S0RIUOT) JUIEIN 00~1995-G7-C1 SOOTALOS [RLICIIUEL S10Z/Z1/01 Auedwop Sunues] 2191dwen
Auedwon Bujuea|n sje|dwon
FEE96% 1904n08 9517 Jordwny Jog §jB0
pred 2V1CATL ZIvEL
P68 sayddng Suisseocig 00-L1L5-CT-01 Fussonoig 910Z/Z1/01
Pred a0j0AL] €I¥EL
78'TLES 1d2] ‘A9 HOPY - SBRIN A~V 0b-5685-05-01 8QD oMK 910T/TINT
pred 210au] SEFEL
LW AR sayddng Burssacig 00-L1L5-52-01 Buies90014 910T/21/01
PIed 20I0AT] LEYEL
STETHS Jdog] A8 YNPY - SPBA A-Y 09-6635-05-01 ST OIS 9TOYTL/OL 20103 081 0eduioy)
821nog 9517 Joeduwon
00°£L8% :saibopouyos] BSIC SO0 0L 51810
Pred SVLOATY SOCTEOTANE
00°€L8S (A T07) Yaregq - roadon 00-§265-59-0€ SOUBUGITIRIAL SUOY] [EMULTY 910Z/21/01 $9180]0UoR ], SO0 ST
salBolouyas ) SIO SAD
junouy uonduasaq unosoy J9QWINN JUNOIDY smEels adA | uonoesuel] Jaguunp uoroesuBl] Jagumnp uoesynusp) Xeq
uonduosag 2)B(] UORDBSUERI], SweN Jopuap
91.0Z ‘Ci 4990)20 101 s|qehAed SIunoooy -
¢ abed

pusig A 917 9ysiy

Wdgl™ " 210g/5/0L

S



Aleiqr ongng died ysaloy
00°5zZ1% :Buire-j UBLg o) S{ej0 |
PiEd 2010AY] 918011
00°5718 $30LAIAS J[NPY - SwEISolg 01-1£65"05-01 B ano\ BmAssald iwessord 910T/T1/01 Burey weliy
Buney usng
00°8L18 ON] BiBAUOISIAUT 10 SIBIC)
Ped 2opoAu] 0808Z-SN-ANIT
00’6218 (/4 T0°) TR - S10MISN 00-6T65-59-0¢ 104 0R08T #9104 9107/Z1/01 "IN ‘BIBAAUCISIANT
*ONI ‘BIRpAUCISIAUS
8EEELY IOTT SIBUMEY JUBLISBALY S46/YT 0L SO
PrEd N0AT] 910£60
BLTLHS SJURIMSTOTy AoUsdy JUAUNSOAU] 01-58L8-5£-01 Fupnsuon 9107/21/01 1 ‘SR JUSTIISIAL] SIS
57171 ‘sisuded UBUISIAU| SIS
S6°EEQTS abejsod yuuedise Jo) sigio ]
preg 29roA] 915260
SEEEQ'1S Alag [eroads 99eis0d 0O-11L8-52-01 a8uIsog ausq 9102/Z1/01 s3=s04 mmmadisey
sbejsod yuuadfisesy
0006578 seopuag ABieug ABaukc o) sjeo)
Pred orCAUY 16091L5956%1
0070653 OHII0RYH - SeRIBM 00-§595-0T-01 a8usn) 910Z/Z1/01 590115 £31eny Afouig
590lAI8g ABIaug ABauk(
PEOZS Aiddng jooyas unoosia Jop sige )
Pred 3010AU] 10T0STOPSOTM
0TS wWa( “Aag Yo - swexBolg 0E-1£65-09-01 seryddng smmArorg 910Z/T1/01 £1ddng 100108 JunossI
Alddng jooyog Junoosig
8LLETES ouy "BULIOO) SRS B JOf S{B0 ’
pied 30L0AUT LOTTOSDD
SLLET'ES (/g 7o) axmonng 3p[g - JurRy 00-9Z65-69-0¢ zaag pue Adopy - jadieny man 910Z/TT/01 "ou] *Butioo[y Lemse(q
'au) ‘Bulloold Janigaq
66°9.8 SBWAT Ueer doy Sieja]
wunouwy uonduosa(] JUncasy JaguInN Junonsy snyejg adA) uonoesuesy J3qUINN UooRSURLL laqWnN UoREJLIIUSP| X
uopduasa 2)e(] UCHIOBSUERL] SWEN JOpUSA
9L0Z ...N b ._QQOH_.OO 01l © _£m>mn“_ wu.r_3000<
 abeg

pusigA g sgsi

WdsE™ . 8L0g/s/01

S



preq 20I0AU]

918060
LLTLS 1] "AISE NPV - SI01AIDS JOpESY 01-0P66-09-01 Joeng dnoin yoog 910Z/Z1/01 sun{doy yagezIy
supjdoH yleqez!|g
SFrI% -luejzelsy jleg) 0 s[ejo]
Pred A010AUL 911£80
IS BT "AXG IOPY - $90TAIRG depesy 01-0¥65-09-01 Joeus dnoin yoog 910T/T1/01 WeIZEIn) [eD
. IUgIZRID) |IBDy
047689 S88IS SJO0Y SSBUL) IO SiRIO [
Pred IVOAUL " S¥16T
0L'68% 18 /A0RIaN ] 02-£585-05-01 71 1n0, U SAIIBUOOK] [RNSTA 910Z/T1/01 82l 1007y ssRID
. sSald $}00Y SSeIn
ZEI0Ig SSU 0D YOSeIS UORIOG J0) $feI0L
preq Qv10ATY GEBOLITINI
5§88 IPLM “QT-nuo)-idoy e dmbg 00-$¥85-85-01 891 191das STOZ/ZTL/01
Pred oA LyPrL9TING
LE'0Z8 IPLA “qri-nuo-dsyAurely dmbg 00-5¥85-8%-01 Tareyy stde)) 10700 ATgIuo 210Z/21/01
Pred 2o10AT] FE80L9TINI
00TLS SPIA “qQrT-nuoD-adey e dmbg 00-5+85-84-01 Jureyy datdor) pyspel ATTUCIA 910z/T1/01 Uy 07 YOSl GopIop
"2U] 07 Y253]4 UOpIOS)
047081 $IONGE0Id 20O S A8nRE) Iot S(EI0 ]
pled S010AY] 826507TANID
0L'0F1% saqjddng 20410 00-ETL5-SZ-01 y [BIng Seusdieys “smpusien 9107/21/01 S120P0IJ SO0 §.A0ATED)
S)INPold 3 s Asadeny
66°L8 HSB] Wied Cf S{B0
PrEd 2010AT] o1Z180
66°LS "Wlag] “AlS ARPY - $901ATDg JopEaY 01-0¥65-09-01 Noeug dnoin yoog S10Z/T1/01 19517 Wed
Jaald weyq
00°LI8 AIRIGIT GNd Y12 19940 o) SBj0
preq acioal] £E8E8 6EC00 90T €
00 LTS AIATR(] JWAWMO0(] 0Z-1L85-0¢-01 Frue(] 10 1507) USR] doy 910Z/z1/01 ALEIgrT 91[QNy MIBJ 18910,]
wnowy uonduosag unoaoy J3QUINN 3UN0o9Yy snelg sdAL uonoesue), J13gWINN UohoesuRl] ABQUINN UORoIuUaR] XB |
uonduasag a1e(] UcKIBSUERI] BWEN lopuap
910¢ ‘21 1290300 Jol 9jqehAed Sjunoosay .
" g afeg )

ousIg A

a7 sisiy

WdSL™ " gLOZ/S/0L

R



yase uuyor
00°STrs JJueyf g pineg Joi sjejof
. ped aotoAT] STIT1tL
00°$Z18 S80AIRG [NPY - SmrRrdold 01-1£65-09-01 7 RBsADIN JO ATOISTH weiBon] 910%/z1/0t jusy g praEg
juSy "3 plaeqg
£6°TL6°T8 'OUf '$80BUBIU| SAFRAOLIUS JO) SIEJOL
Preq ot0AI] SPLTTONEANI PLEEXX XXX
€6°1L6'18 (dzoD) 1urEiN SEEIOG 01-1085-8701 (s1re1o4) 109]0G IS1[2AON $10Z/Z1/01 DU “SOOENISII] BATIEA O]
"OU| ‘$IDBLIBIU| SANRAOULY
000528 Auedwon fesigiddy jeLasnpur Jof siejo ]
Preq F01CAT] STO10EY
00°0¢28 UIHIRY - S30IA185 TUOD 19M() 00-T9LS-6£-01 STO-105F S107/21/01 Auedmoyy resrarddy [emsnpuy
Auedwog esielddy [euisnpiy
007008 [UoHED0SSY AlR.arT SIou J0) S0
Preq sotoAn] 862271
00°6L18 FHELS - saousiaue])y 00-§8LES-01-01 uelzeln) 0 - a8 vl TOT/ETLOT
Pred 0TCAU| SeLeel
00°SLIS HEIS - SI2UAISJUOT 00-$8LE-0%01 1201 *d - 9BeomD) VI 9I0T/TTOL
pPred AV0AY] 00¥ZTI
00°sL18 HEIS - s00laIszualy 00-$8LS-0F01 wsurem 1 - 082om0) Yl 910Z/Z1/01
Pred SNCAUT 66EZTT
00°6L1S JIB1S - §90URIRIHOT 00-68L5-0%-01 ueIng ¥ - 08esmy vl STOZ/ZI/0L TOHRI0SSY ATRIGET SIOUT]
uonelsossy AkRiqr] sioulfj|
00°EES ‘0700 - §THi 404 SrejoL
preg STLOAU] 87Tl
00'ees ApaTaq Justinoeg 0Z-1£85-05-01 92 JusmafeurA 11 910Z/T1/01 DT00 - STHE
D712Q - STHI
LLT]8 SuBidor WeqezyT Joj §jejo)
Junouy uonduosag junoooy Jagquinp junoooy sniejg adAl uonoesugl) JSQLNN uonoesuBL Isquiny uonesyRuept Xe|
uopduasag sjeQ UOROBSURL]L elWEN Jopusp
9.0¢ hN L L@QOHUO A04 0~£m>~wn_ wu,C—._OUU{
g abed

1o181q A

a1 ofsin

WdsL™  ~

o

gLoz/siol



86758

{915z 1) sdel JsomMpi Joj siejo

Pled SVCAT] 91001
26V5S 33(t "ALSS TPV ~ STRIN A~V 0p-6685-06-01 sjoog (1D 9107/21/01 (51571} odey 18ompipy
(91521} ede] ysampiy
89°6L88 (16gs) odet JSempipy Jof sB10 |
PrEed 201041 91£001
99°6L88 I8 MRS NOX - SHEA AV 08-0685-05-01 AR-ME/AAC SA SAD HI 910T/Z1/01 (162L) 2de] 10mp1A
(L622) ede 1 3sempiiy
66°LE :(0622) ede Jssmpiy Joy sjejo)
Fred sateAU] 918001
66°LE Ja(] "AI3E IINOA, - SPBN A-Y 0£-0685-05-01 soog /a0 910%/21/01 {067L) odel 13ampr
{06z.) adel 1sompIny
9LE0I°CE :(ggz /) edel 150mpipy JO) SIBJO ]
Pred soteAU] 91£001
9L T01'2S dagq azeg HOPY ~ SPBIAL A-Y 0¥-5685-05-01 mn..hmmoooua_\? SARI-N[/SOAT 9107/Z1/01 (g87.) ade], 150MPI
{28z2) ode] 1sompyy
L6°EPFS A(6gz2) adey 1semplin Jof S1810
prd s910AU] 91£001
LG'EYYE Jo(] 'ARS UNPY - SIEIN A-Y OF5685-08-01 N ssaoard o/m sARI-ngROAC 910%/Z1/01 (637L) odr], 1s0mpry
{68z.L) adel 1sempity
£F6CI8 100 P JpURE MBUTIBIY 10 S[BIOL
pred 0T0AL] TE966658
A TARY e ATeg IMPY - S[BOIPOLIS 0Z-0065-05-01 EHIY 1 W emiopdiug S10Z/TI/01 *00) 77 19PURE MSUNEIA
"0 9 Japuag maunep
ZEEIrrg Y988 LUYEP 0] SjBJOL
Pred 20[0AL] 919160
75918 Iag - sBugesy 00+8LS-0F-01 doys JoM VT mooe 9107/21/01
Pred S2104U] 919060
0L°96% TOMIFCOY ISSIURI0A HoA0]de 00-98.5-CH-01 RS, (2100 9102/21/01 0Sa] TV Or
unowy uonduossaq Noday Jacguny Junooay sniels adA} uoyoesuel) JaQWINN uoljoesURT | Jsquiny uoREIIIUap] Xe ]
: uonduossq #)e(Q UOHIBSUBLL Ul JOpUsp
0L0Z nN l 48qO03}20 10} G-QN%N& SN0y
Z 8Bey

wusig A ~qi ais1

WdSl™ = gL0g/e/oL

S



Pigg

S010AT] 911060
66'91S sSuoneley Anumuues) 05-1£65-09-01 18E{ERIg TRLIBIGIT [O0YSS 910Z/Z1/01
pregq 901041] 91730
85°3€% W ares yinox - smerforg 0E-1£65-09-01 Aepung £epuopy 910Z/Z1/01
pred 3910AT] 914780
0678 deq] ATes WO, - swetdorg 0€-1£65-05-01 SWIMALOIS [ Q10Z/Z1/01
PrEg 20104U] 919780
oULg dag) “aseg R0 - suredord 08-1£65-09-01 ey oLEIy 910Z/Z1/01
pred 2910AU] 916780
T 0TS e “A18€ |mRoA - smeaBorg 0E-1£68-09-01 swnling 910T/ZTL/01
preg 90[0AL] 915180
P 6YS suQTeey Amnunuoy) 05-1£65-09-01 DS spmmirergr] ST0T/TI/01 ) 9BRIURADY SSBUYRINJ/ O] SUOSLIA0[Y MAN]
pien abrlueApyY 3SBYIIN['OU| SUOSHagY MBN
00°8EI% HHWI T - SHISON 404 §18jc |
pred a10AT] 9101200+
00'871% {SYAJIDON) 917 "[0A 00-8£97-00-01 SuIpoyILA, 110187 910Z/21/01 AENI I - SHAION
* JHINE T - SYAON
DO°ELL'ES LIBISBUILLION J0) SJRIG [
Pred 2010AY] LUEI-OT/ZI-ES00LET T
00°EFLES SSSEEI(] PISUIITT 1AL 0Z-6985-05-C1 uonduosqng JeisSuIoN 910Z/T1/01 reysSunuoy
JeysBululop
G6008°cS -Buiidiag pue Bugecojesg Jajiyy Joi sje1of
pred DOLOAT] 1908 TTSEXNN-KN
00°008°¢S (w/d 707) ammonng 8p1g - e 00-9Z65-69-0¢ M urseg yse) 7 1077 3uped 910Z/Z1/01 fuidmg pue Supeooresg WA
Burduyg pue Bugeoseas 1|1y
66°7r8 1562 1) ade . 1sampip ) 518j0 1
Pred eojoAuy 91£001
66'THS daq] A0S IMPY - SR ACY 01-6685-05-01 AL - sfernIgsgAd $10Z/T1/01 (£5621) ada], 1s0mpTIy
(Lg6Z1) ade] 1sampiy
unouly ucnduosag junoooy JACUNYN JUnosoy snelg adA ] uonoesuesy Jaguuny uoioesuel) 13quIinN uonealusp] Xel
uoniduaseg 9] UonIBSURL ] BWEN JOPUIA
oL0Z nN L 48QOJOQ 10} m_nm>mn._ SIUNoJIIDY
g sfey

WdSL"

[

210e/g/01



L8008

SSBUet AUSIBAILSY PIOIXO JOI S{BI0]

pred 2010AU{

LELDLISG
L8'995 I8/AorIan] 02-£985-05-01 A USHBUT/25anT 004 PIOJAQ 910Z/T1/01 §520d AUSISAIL[] PIOIXQ
ssald ANsIanUn PIOIXO
g0crg HBUUOG,O UYOP J0f SiE0 |
Pred I0t0AT] 3TEEST
00°¢1% UCHAL] UON ~ $400Y 01-¥985-05-01 12 - sd[1-molg 0} SyuBy Wiy S10Z/T1/01 [lsudeq,O wor
[[Buloq,o uyor
110558 "HODIN 40! SjBIo ]
pred 2010AU] 216160
11°05¢$ Sery - SOUNi 00-££96-0Z-01 a8esn) S10Z/T1/01 HODIN
. HO2IN
§6°Z0£8 5904 SiepEEN MON J0f SEIC]
peg BIT0AT] #8POCIR
66579 SA/Averar] 0Z-£98¢-06-01 10SqS SURTQ NOJ 10] SMON S10T/TI/01
PrEd 9210AUY L188T18
00°€vs I§F /AR 07-£585-05-01 parepdn - syoog dysusziiy o10%/ZI/01 §501 S19PESY MON
$S$0.1d siapeay man
0070018 Sl ABc] map J0j SjRjo |
pred B0I0AU] coee-eq
Q00018 daq Areg MMPY - STEIN AV 09-6685-06-01 SIYERY 214Ny - QAT JPIXL, 910Z/21/01 sunLy ARl MaN
swid Aeg meN
LEEGTS ‘pieg abejueApy eSBYLINd/ OU[ SLOSLISGY MSN J0) SI2IC]
Preq 2010AT] 91T160
L0018 (] AI9g TNOK - SwerSorg 0€-1£65-09-01 sapm, 910%/Z1/01
pred 30104AU] 91L06
6¥'5S (] *meg TINOA - SweIdorg 08-1€65-09-01 owpkiong 14 910%/T1/01
Pred So10AT] 910£80
SE1S a] areg R0y - sureiforg 0£-1£65-09-01 suIpAI0Ng 910%/Z1/01
junoury uonduosaq Juhoosoy Jaquuny junooay snjeg adA] uojjoesuRl]  JBGUINN UOHORSURIL Jaquinpy uonesynuap| Xej
uonduoasag 91B(] UOYOBSURL] BLUEN JOPUSA
aL0¢e nN [ 418G0I00 40} Q_QM\QN& SIUNOJDY
g afiey

pusIg A "qiq oSt

NdSL T 9L0E/sI0L

e



Pred ) 2210A] $TOE1
0067513 i soyddng Jsinduon

00-31L8-57-01 PIOELE 9010AY] S10T/TI/OT
PiEd S9T0AU] FeoLl
LTE60'1S (/g T07) IR - H10MIN 00-5T8S-59-0¢ FEGE [ # 2010AT] 910Z/21/01
preq SJLoAUY 0€9¢1
00'sees A/ 207 TurR - I0MIBN 0C-$Z65-59-0¢ 0T9gTH 30104 910Z/T1/01
pred . 9010AN] 57951
00°01%'s$ (/e 70°) saseyoIny - SEOMIBN 00-0T65-69-0¢ ST9ETH Sot0AN] 9107/21/01
pred aatoAy £L9ET
00°¥8F% (/g T0) sesegaIng - HI0MIBN 00-0265-59-0¢€ CTOCT# S0I0AU] 910T/TI/O1
Pred 9U10AT] . [13%
00'0FL'TS set[ddng ramdmoy) 00-81L8-52-01 165 £ T d10AUL 910Z/T1/01
Pled 2ooAl] #65E]
003€88 (g 707) seseyamy - joma 00-0265-59-0¢ P6SET# 2010AU] 5102/21/01
Pled 010AU] 885¢1
066118 (AYE 207) e - d1omIeN 00~5265-$9-0¢€ 8BS ET# 2vt0AT] S10Z/TL/0T
PrRg av10aU] L7981
00'15¢S sepddng Tense "o1D 00-¥1L8-ST01 S[[0Y Jedeg ey [BULEY ], 910Z/Z1/01 P ‘SWIalsAS 109718
. "PY] "swisisAg agiad
00FILE :$9i50j0ULYos | P 2NOBIT JOLIEL J0f SiEJ0 L
Pred S0L0ALY I¥08ZL
00 ¥6zs SROM, TIUOD) UON-SITRda AT 00-+¥995-0T-01 SIANY Wooy Sunsan 910Z/21/01
pred aojoAU] ThOSTL
00°0ZvE SO, 1o woN-sreday Aumpy 00-+955-02-01 sisR|reg 910T/T1/01 S9IE0[CUN02 ], % OLRoaTd I0MRl
salfojouysa) 7 213933 JoLjed
07°SIss ISUOIRAIGRG Y20PPEd JO) $/BI0 ). -
Preq ALoALY POPTSl
076158 . Buystqng 00-61L8-87-01 UBLIPIQ) ¥ - S0NON 1230 9107/21/01 SUCHROIqN FOOPPEJ
suoyealiqnd ¥aoppey
junowy uonduaseq Junosoy JaguIny JuUNoooy snjeig 9dA] uonorsuel]  IaqUUNp UORIBSURL] ISquINN UoResLuap| Xel
uopduosan sje(] UoiesURL |, BLEBN IopUsp
&L0Z nN I Bizle(edbe]g) 40} w_n_mhmn_ Wuﬁ3000<
01 afed

wusig A qr 9si WdSl™ = eL0z/g/0l



00°6¢Z8

SO/ - SISINBY UOSLIOY ] JO) SIBJ0 |

0Z-1985-05-01

00~£1LE-SC-01
00-£955-02-01
00~9TLE-5T-01

GOFBLE-04-01

00-¥8LS-0F-01

00-vTLS-$T-01

00-£995-02-01

00-E¥RS-3+-01

lEE 2010ATY
ey B MET 100G §1)
pred Q0rCALLY

IR 29 QOO WA ISTA

pleg 0TCAUL
Bunas)y SICIOSIL( SUOT

preg so10AY]
" oyqng vorfuLed 18 Suneay

pIEq 3010AL]
U] 981 10F Spaq TMsod

PlEd 210AU}
SATRE ATUICOA
Pregd [0104H]

91-8-L - 91-6- TBymy

950TTLYES
910T/Z1/01

OE18¥7L0¥08
910Z/21/01

218260
S10Z/Z1/01

91£760
9102/2T/01

016661
91CT/LL/0T

ELEELBTIC-T1C50
910T/TLA

TT0LLEGDIE

1534, - SI9InOY WOSWOY ],
ISOM - SI9INaY Uoswoy ],

ageueApy sorderg
sbejueApy soide}g

d1eoy sureyrey]
Bijasg suueyey

aBeAes M
sBeARg |Ip

(13) pu ASofouyoa], yoreassy
{1¥) puj ABojouyoe . Yoseasey

$301A138 orqnday
sasnlARg dgnday

LYTHIAUN

910Z/C1/01 1] sedtaeg [RIQURLL] [RQCID) Samoq Asulld
DT S92IAISS [BIOUBLIL] [BYO|D $aMOg AdUild

00'5¥28 e “aRg IMPY - syo0g oy
HINYETS :abejuanpy se/dels Jof SEj0 )
L6'EETS serpddng 20130
0£'99% sorddng ‘sxredar [uen-siEda AUE
PLVITS sonddrg usyory
L9°EI8 :Bijeng suLBYIEY 10} 8/BI0)
L9°¢1g I®g - sfunesiy
66°FE8 :8BBARS fiM 104 SIBIOL
66'7ES =S - sSunesiy
£8°T0Z8 (1) nuy ABojouysa Yosessay o SiBjo]
£3'1028 sefrddng [erratemy o1
60°6418 IS80IALS Dignday JOf S/Bj0;
60'6L1E TeAOUUSYy YsIqqmyg
00°rg 1T S90IAIBS (BIOURUI [BGOIE) SeMOT ABLYS 104 S1B01
0018 ey S8eIsed-Teuey
LIOICErS TPIT ‘SWeISAS 1061 Joj S[Ej0
unoury uopduosaq Juncooy
11 abey

9102 ‘2L 1940300 10} s|qefed Sjunos9y

Jaquinp junocsay

sneg adA] uonoesuel]

uopduosag

psig A "q1q 9|si

Jaguiny uonoesuel |
9jeq uopoesURIY

laquinpN uoleaynuap] xe|
SWeN Jopuap

Wdsl™ ™ g10g/g/0L



§5°70z8

‘0T 'S80IARS [RIOUBLIL JOPUSA 08K SiiaM J0) SiBj0

Pred IT0AU] QLEL95LE
£CT0TS AP “qrT-Ime-ade Aurzly dmbyg 00-§¥85-84-01 92 TeuYy AJQUopn 910Z/T1/01 7T ‘590113 [RIOURULY J0PUSA 0SB STIAM
07171 ‘ssoag [e1DUBRULY Jopuap obieg siiap
0P cIzg -ejsry jo sbejjiA 401 sfejo
preg S010AL] 6£1000009€
0¥'TITS JIPIACL] SOIAIR S JFUIIU] 00-0555-0T-01 23, JeTIa] 910Z/ZL/01 SSKT 30 92y
81817 jo obe|ip
06218 Iouj 'seoiAleg JuewrsBeurp) anbiur Joj $iBj0
preg ] aa10Au] [AX A
06418 AousBy UonR|0) 00-1945-5€-01 § 1S08nY JUNCceYy HoNoAl0) 910Z/T1/01 "Ou] ‘$80{ATeg JusmeSeirey enbrun
*ou] ‘saoialeg Jusweabeuey anbiun
80°60L8 20771 Aunoes pejesBaaur 0ol 1oy S0
pred 22M0A] 68060TLT
80°60L% 9P, “qrT-nuo-tdeyAaurey dmbg CO-SPRS-8%-01 Suppg AmIend 910T/TL/01 D71 AHInoog paresfai 00k,
0711 Aunosg paieibajul 0okl
00°8z8 Buipusa § syduy Jog spejo)
Pred 2010AY] FA4 AN
Q08T sanpddng wanoyy 00-91L5-52-01 BTN $10%/71/01 Buypusp §a1dny,
Buipusp ¢ sidirg
junowy uonduosa(] JuUNoasy JSqUINN JURo2oY snelg adA | uopoesues] JaquInN uopoesuel | 12qiUnN uoREsIFIIuLP| XB )
uonduosag 2JB(] UCDESURI] SLWEN JOpUIA
91L0Z ‘¢l 19q0)3(Q 10} 9|qehed SIUNCIOY
Z\ obed 10LSIg Ar 317 2SI WdsLe 810z/5/0L

[



00088
00°€61'%S
LTLIES
BTESTLS
£9'1569'a%
Ly616'5%
06'S67%
S6°T10'1S
Q018
£6°1LE'TS
0L'96%
00°00LS
88'163
8LTEVS
00°0828
06'L1§
16018
QTS18%
00'68T'+5
€TS8 1S
LA AN
£8°75cs
LOVLTE
SEEEDTS
60'6LTS
00¥ILE
0s°L1¢8
BEEYEIS
00°9LE'TS
00°065F$
11°05€8
0F'Ties
00°8Z1%

Axsa1[9(] TUSWMOO(]

goseg(] POsSUSOI] IRt

(] “Aleg YnpYy - s0og Joy
UONAL] YNpY - 2008

UL UON - SCog]

1dag] “Ateg TNOA - S300g
il sy

PLA "qFT-HuoD-deg purely dmbg
I0191 a8ris0d-[eIusy

(c1oD) yurep sirefog
UeHME0y J0ajumo A makodmyg
IS - S90uaTsyuor)

g - s3unesy

sjuemsuoy) Aousdy JUATISDAU]
WPV - $521A508 11007 80
Aouady nonoarjon

[sARLY, [R007]

Junysngng

senddng Joynduioy

sotjddng Fmssencid

souddng ey

serjddng TerreyeIy on)

seddng 99130

412G 1e1oadg s8eiseg

[eACTaY UsIGqITy

JIOM, 00D Uo-srredsy AuTRINy

gerddng ‘sutedar fusny-siredsy /ey

"Ateg adeospue - "o B
QOIAIDG WA - SICRINI0 JUIRIA]
SIS - SSTIHN

SED) - SOTIHL)

IOPIAOL] 201ATDE JOUITNI]

(SYHLON) a1 oA

0Z-1285-05-01
0Z-6985-05-01
0T-2£985-05-01
Q1-6985-08-01
G1-+986-08-01
0E-£985-06-01
0T-£985-05-01
00-6%85-8%-01
0C-e¥85-8v-01
01-1085-8%-01
00-98L8-0+01
00-SRLS-0¥-01
CO¥8LS-0F-01
01-6948-5€-01
00-Z9LESE-01
00-19L5-6£-01
ST-¥TLS-ST-C1
00-61L5-52-01
00-8146-S7-01
00~L1L6-€2-01
Q0-91L8-S2-0T1
0C-¥1L8-6T-01
0C-€1L8-6T-01
00-11L8-5701
00-$995-0T-01
00-¥995-02-01
00-£995-02-01
G0-295£-0Z-01
G0-1996-02-01
00-£595-07-01
00-£695-0T-01
00-0895-02-01
00~8€97-00-01

unowy JaN

uonduasag

9102 ‘21 499030Q 40§ a|qehed SjUNosdYy
pusia A g s

JaquinN JUNoooy

Alewwng junosoy

Wdgl™ " 81L0g/s/01

e



) abed

0T EF9ELS TYLOL GNVED
8L°L6A'GS
FANI A
00ZEP'9%
FTPES
£7'99%

8 LIS
00°052§
76718
0T T6E'TS
$9°L3SS

(g 707) 2amgonng Sp1g - wrew
GAVE 207) TRl - romIaN

(/g 707} SeseyDIg - IOMISN
.ﬁoﬂ ‘AlRg ﬁ.ﬁv&‘ - BedlAISg I9PESY
SUOHE[ZY AJMUNIIOT)

Jdag] “ateg ymo A - swreiSorg
SaVIAIRE YNPY ~ SeISorg

.w&@ﬂ ‘AlRG ..:ﬂﬁ/.\ ~ S]ROTPOLIa ]
tdag] ARG NPy - SR A-Y
‘Wa ARG YN0 - SIEN A-Y

9102 ‘i 1840300 40} o|qehed Sjunosoy

pusig A qi 81sn

NdS§L"™

S

00-9265-59-0¢
00-5T65$5-0¢
00-0T65-59-0¢
CT-0r6£-09-01
08-1265-09-01
0L~1£65-05-01
01-1£65-09-01
0T-0065-05-01
0v-5685-05-01
0€-0685-08-01

210z/g/01



§2°970°68T $ TYLGL
§0°28Y'6Z 3 [e30L ang
oF' 101 3 a6esn SHI0M Dliand Aunog abedng g8¥0¥
ZG BT $ uewdinby LoisiA moT 'swelboly seueioed Yt BolalUY JO yuBg g6v0Y
AT $ sbe; ‘se)ddng weibold "sewes; capip ‘syoog uozely LBY0Y
00°008 [ 88 BujNsU0n "auf dne.sy sUONOS S0IN0sING QBPOY
ZLVEY'LE g wniuald 910z 1deg UYeaH o aseudIng O SBP0P
FE'080° ] wniLiald Jeqolos ASP - [EUeg BYag FEFO¥
£6'cTe & Buployuing 110lAeg (0ze99) ovdv £6¥0F
£8°089 $ 0jAteg sUOYd ALUOK DU} BUQDSSIADY Z5¥0F
pTIT" uoiduasag lopuspa £ 3o8yn
DL 6E5°60Z $ [ej0[ gng
LLLESLLE qr 44N
E0°8L6'GE $ 92° L% HIA S5 EL=il] PUM
15'60.L0% an wold
L8088 H/M WOId
$2°199'22 $ 90'88268 xe| ped 91/08/5 WAL X oUol08|3/Sd 143 VSH
cy's0l'e $ PlRUUIAA X&), 8lelg snuaney o ydaq il YSH
PrEYL $ uoponpe( esAoidug WUswysilles) ¥SH
00'0ge 3 PIBYUHAA SICISBALT ANEPI4 ¥SH
LL9LE'En [ 9L/0tf6 saligles WSH
7122698 O wold
122698 HMW woId
L9'gap'se $ EE'7ZO8S Xel ped 9L/G1/6 JWAG Xe L auone[3/ed )43 YSH
S8'808 $ 910g 108G - 'AIBS Hd ol SDJBOCSSY g UOWIS plemoH a/ma oy
LL'B0T'E $ PIRYUHA X2, 8118 aNuUBASY 10 "1 | VSH
¥Z'€0T 3 uoienpag askojding Justdysiles Y&8H
oo oce $ PIRYUHAA £I0I1S2AU| AEDId YSH
¥i'eLL'G9 $ SLicl/e saleRg WSH
junouy Jopuap, #4o94y9

“HNLL SIHL LV IYAQUddY 058N LvYHL SONLLISN aYvod

910z 1990300 pUe 9107 Jequsidss NIIMLEE AIVd ST SHLNOW HOomd




sxslasys ol Jo desayspoday [elousuld ALRUOPAAONYS\N

JuswAed 1o} paacsdde Buted | ON Jaquinu sosyo pue eaked Ag $8010Aul AU 1517

18010 Buipisaid
EERITRY =Ll
9L0Z/ZLi0L 7 U0 $38ysnLL J0 preog JouIsi(] Aelgi 91si ey3 Ag peacidde usaq Ay SWLY SACde 8y |

(Biiees auueyyey)

Aq papiuigns uoag anel sesuadxs asay |

S0°0.9'TIES dACHY TT¥ 40 V101
AAGISTY TVIDIdS TVLOL

SASNIXI HSYD ONIMHOM TVLOL

88'C9L'1€$ SESN3AdX3 YOIJ/4€NI T¥LOL
G6'698'GLS SIASNIAXT "LNIVIW/ONIQTING 2O V1oL
22'L£9'60Z$ SISNIMXT FLVHOLHOD TVLIOL

SASNIJXT SLITHS U0 40 dvo3d



"STOZ 1990190 Ul PIPPE SBM JNSIEIS SIYL

%8 6- SLY'L 7T’ G8€'T INQO PaYIAYD SPIOH
%TT OT- we's €6€°0T T€6'C paseld spIoH
spjoH Sojeje)/siiejod

%6L ET- 69T'T 9GET L8E POAIZIDY S|BLDIBIN
%STET 0LE FA 9zT UG S|elSIBIN
sueo Alesqipiauj

%y - GS6TT y8veT GS6'TT S1aM0110g paJalsiday # (101
%18'¥- Y9101 8L9°0T 0€T'e siamoliog AJyIuopy
%T0 - 9¢s 1745 8T pappy spJe) Aieaqr man
adueyd % aLA | LT/9T ALlA |9T/ST AlA|sielol 9310z 1das UDIIBLLLIOJ| Jomollog

€01

_

+ SINOH a8esny aiemyos Adelain

%6E0-

A

SUOISSaS BINOSIY/ 1] |E10 .r
%IV vT LT 11T 9¢ §3SSE SUNJUDAPY WINBSN|A]
%LYS TLL TEL o¥e sqo[/suoIssas Xuurag
%00°L 1589 €079 0027 2SN SSOIRMM
%SL'T S8t TTT6T TL6'9 sui8o1 anbiun/agesn sseqeieq
%0¢"6 1856 €95°0T 1.0 SUIB07 sUOISSaS Yoaj /andwio)
%48 L- “9SE'ETT | . 6EO'ETT - | . G9GWE-: |- VLIV'E . jeudig/aund-uoN + Juld |e10agns
o 8T TT 8IS T9L9 SyrT 0. “[lensiq 301 .
%WT'C Ly L9% ST oz
%EFOTT voLT S8T°T 816 ejdooy
%EV ET- LEEY 0T0‘S AT BALPIBAQ
BIPSIN 1eNEIC
%89 L- 09Tl 8¥L'OF 8E0'ET S62'6 SA 10
%9E'8- 6STVE €LTLE 641701 865°L Juld SA
%00°5- 1006 SLY'6 695°C L69T JULId-UON SA
%67 8" 0g0'ze qT6vE 09.6 €vL9 uLd H_s_u,q
%EY TT- 879°0€ v09'vE (4443 800°L WHG-UON 3 NPy
SIVLOL | s|emauay sInoyPaY)
98uey) % Q1A | LT/9T A QLA | 9T/STAI QLA | 91-dos

RN

910¢ J49quwialdas - ueday uone|ndar) Ajyuo




‘§TOT "Wdas Ul BujuuiBaq seulieis Man

%SS'¢61 {SSTTT ET8'E 0gT'e & SMBIA D211
%L1 EET |6F6 L0V A% S9N weJgeisu|
WP TLT |eLib (44 & 13T % SIOMBIA AllBQ 98eiany 152Ul
%PLZE  |009 (454 009 SJIMO[|0 JR1UM ]
%818 vi8'e 9TS'E Y06 {uonndwnsuoa a8ed Ajiep) jooqade4
3sM eIpsIA je1Res

%I6 0 (16 121! Saapually

%00°0%- |€ g d:P2103u
%16°0- |SO8'LY vre'8y £S6YT 3ulpling Bula1u3 suolled
%E0'9T-  |Pe gL < 12 aoeds Buplaay Bulsn sdnoun apising JO Jaquiny
%EL6C |88T €zt 86 {1unod uosied) 51 Wooy Suloin .QEESJ
”. _ : 9sM Anjoed 91A1)"

%TS'E9  |ecT'T S 38 ZST mmu_?_mm _._ummbzo YHM POAIDS SUOIIEY [RI0L
%EI'6T |SE It et - fs e ‘ , swei3oid Yoeanno:|eior
%eEL- 87T 9T 174 \cw>__mo mEo_._ BIA um?_mm m:obmn_

%6T Y- (9 L z R T R A o118 - Aanlad auloH
%60'6L |¥00'T 61TT 156 g 8F8 |8/ ﬂ_w_> sumw::o E um?_mm mcobmn_

%00'st |67 07 0Z B PR 1= § SRR [ S - B mu._m> _._ummb:o
_ _ mu;msmpm mu_Emm YoeaJnQ

%BLOT |00'TLY 00°S1S 00°LL L - s 'SINOH J233UNIOA
%eLb-  |€596T 97907 |e96s 881 |£99T |80T'T- ~ SUONSSND 80UaIaJeY!
%89°0F  |LPTV BATA7A 9Tv't Z0T'T 10T msﬁEEmEn_ Ag panias suosied.|e1of
%EE'S  |LST ¥vE 66 oo p e e eg e . - suie104d JO:JaquInN [e30)
%09 LE  |SLE 009 womvcmu&

%000 | [4 0 (AUSiAS g1 B10UM MAITIIEN (DY PUWNS) SIUSAT AT
%T6'0t~ |ISE 1] €L wmw_u:mﬁd

%eTCe- VT 8T S AogInydeveads/isiuaonad
%IT9E~ |76 i [43 mmmvcmt,q

%L |12 8¢ L T SweyF0id AB0|0uyR3 L A5INaW0)
%E90T  |6TEs 600'¢ TZET  |SOT SeapUAIY _
%e0°'LT |0ZTT 88T LB 6" - T -SUIRIS0Id Palelifioed | els

mu_ym_u.ﬂm JudAz Adeaqry -

sSue) % | LT/9TA4 QLA | 9T/STAd QLA | TWIOL 73__23_._ [53/5L | Wnox | unpy | opimarn |

910 19qwaldas - So13sI1IelS 93IAI9S pue weidosd
wLasig Aegn 9ysny

E—




Director's Report — September, 2016

The upgrade for the Polaris training server was done on September 15 and a new version of the staff
client was put on a PC in each department to allow staff to familiarize themselves with the new features
in the next version of Polaris software. The installation on a new server took place on October 4. Since
the program and SQL database were going on new hardware, most of that work was accomplished
before we opened that day, so we did not have to operate in an offline mode as we have when an in-
place upgrade occurred. It took a little onger to upgrade the Polaris web server that controls access to
the PAC as we kept the same server for that —we can replace that server at the next upgrade.

Lisle Library was the host site on Saturday October 1 for a RAILS Trustee Workshop. We had about 45
participants — Trustees and Directors from various libraries around the area. Nancy Sylvester, certified
professional parliamentarian, gave a very informative presentation and the audience asked great
question and expressed much appreciation for the program.

A number of staff members and Trustees will be attending the [LA Conference in Rosemont.

At the end of September, we installed a new Photo Scanner that operates off the same touch-screen
computer that the regular public document scanner does. Users can now scan those family pictures into

digital format for preservation and sharing across the internet.

Tatiana and | attended a LACONI Administrators Section meeting at the Northlake Public Library. The
presenter was the Director of ALA’s Office for Library Advocacy. She discussed the ALA Libraries
Transform initiative. She also provided information on their efforts to support the advocacy of library
trustees, Friends groups, stakeholders, community leaders and library staff.

Communications:
The Adult Craft program — this one on Cork Board String Art - got a thank you from a patron.

Comments from those who attended the lllinois UFOs program were “love this stuffl” and “more
programs like this — UFQs, paranormal, hauntings, etc.”

Seed Saver 101 was called “very interesting, well presented, excellent subject knowledge.”

The Lynda.com Class also got “excellent” reviews and appreciation for the resources from the Library
that have so many free databases.




Tutiana Weinstein [Assistant Director/Adult Services Director | Lisle Library District

October 12, 2016 — Assistant Director Report
Meetings:

=  LLD Board of Trustees — Sept 14

»  LLD Staff meeting — Sept 20

= Zone 1 | Downers Grove — Sept 28
= LLD Finance Committee — Sept 28
= Rails webinar —Sept 29

= RAILS meeting at LLD - Oct 1

New Databases

LLD patrons have access to four new databases:

»  Demographics Now -- Connects users with a wealth of highly detailed demographic data that
spans the entire United States, making it ideal for gaining consumer and market insight for
opening a business, finding an untapped audience for products/services, and analyzing the
shifts and needs of a given population.

*  Gale Courses -- Six-week courses taught by college instructors and experts, ensuring a high-
quality, high-impact educational experience for all ages. Course topics include: professional
development, technology skills, and personal enrichment.

= legalForms IL: A comprehensive look at various types of Illinois legal documents. Create
accurate, reliable legal documents with no hassle or stress, complete with Low Digest module.

*  Miss Humblebee's Academy: A fun, interactive, and award-winning, online kindergarten-
readiness learning solution for children ages 3 to 6. With hundreds of lessons in Math, Science
and Social Studies, Language and Literacy, Art, and Music.

Zone 1 Meeting

| attended the Zone 1 meeting at Downers Grove PL with our Director. We met the new Director of
DGPL, julie Milavec and Woodridge PL's new Director, Pam Dube. Most of the meeting revolved
around the impending addition of LLSAPs (Locat Library System Automation Programs}, LINC and
MAGIC, to SWAN. Discussion of forthcoming fees and migration issues commenced.

RAILS Member Update

The Director and | attended a RAILS webinar, updating member libraries on new projects. The
SWAN ] LINC| MAGIC merge was mentioned. RAILS is also investigating another vendor for a museum
pass program using ePASS: a partnership between libraries and museums offering library cardholders
free and low-cost tickets to museums, theatres, aquariums, zoos and science centers and offers the
public the chance to explore cultural opportunities that may otherwise be unaffordable.

RAILS is offering multi-type {public|special|academic combination) grants of $2500.00 to serve
innovative program/project needs within communities.

The RAILS website also has a new interface. RAILS recommends everyone to log in before exploring
the site to better access all available information/materials.




o

R

Tationa Weinstein [Assistant Director/Adult Services Director | Liste Library District

There will soon be an update to ILA’s Serving Our Public 3.0, Standards for illinofs Public Libraries. This
ILA Board-approved publication sets objectives, provides guidance, and serves as a document for local
planning and strategic forecasting for all lllinois public libraries.

Robert’s Rules & Board Governance | RAILS @ LLD

| was pleased that LLD served as host to the RAILS sponsored Robert’s Rules & Board Governance
meeting on Saturday, September 30", Speaker, Nancy Sylvester, did not disappoint. Whoever
thought that learning about parliamentary procedure could be so engaging? Ms. Sylvesterisa
Professor Emeritus of Speech and Certified Professional Parliamentarian. Over 45 people attended the
presentation; board members from all over Hllinois congregated and learned about proper procedure,
governing docurents, fiduciary duty, processing motions, the board/staff relationship as well as other

public-body topics.

Again, on the surface, the topics may seem a tad mundane, but Ms. Sylvester presented the
information in a very compelling way and 1 came away with far more knowledge, and added interest,

than | ever imagined.

It was wonderful to see and meet public library trustees from other areas, to hear about their
objectives/projects and to learn about some of the challenges and specific questions about proper
procedure for their particular boards. | hope we can host a similar meeting again someday.

Respectfully submitted:

= %

Eriscan ]

Tatiana Weinstein




TN

~ Pulitzer Prize Author

Ehzabeth Strout Talks Li \ ’
Ashton Place in Willowb Octobey |
Community Contributor Alexa Hansen Mﬁd\‘ C\ C’ \\ F "S
September 15, 2016

Eleven area libraries have partnered together to ‘:O\( k’\ﬁe,

author Elizabeth Strout Saturday, September 24

at Ashton Place in Willowbrook, lllinois.
Boord R Focke -

Elizabeth Strout, author of Olive Kitteridge and
literature, reading and her recent book during e
Rebecca Vnuk. Strout will also take questions fr
signing will follow the discussion. Free tickets tc _.._ .

. ... [THOR
http://oneauthor.eventbrite.com. @’w C&WL :

The idea of this partnership began at a meeting of library directors, where
several directors suggested combining efforts and resources to bring author programming to their
communities. A planning committee was then formed to discuss the logistics and decide on an author to

invite.

The committee chose Elizabeth Strout because of the high quality and popularity of her books among
the greater community. The idea behind One Author, One Community was a celebration of literary

excellence and Ms. Strout was a perfect choice for the event.

Strout won the 2009 Pulitzer Prize for fiction with her short story collection, Olive Kitteridge, which was
also a finalist for the National Book Critics Circle Award for fiction, Her most recent novel, My Name is
Lucy Barton, debuted earlier this year to critical acclaim and was recently chosen for the long list for the

2046 Man Booker Prize.

Rebecca Vnuk, moderator, is the author of three Reader’s Advisory nonfiction titles and is Editor,
Collection Management and Library Outreach for Booklist Publications.

This event is co-sponsored by the following: Clarendon Hills Public Library, Downers Grove Public
Library, Glen Ellyn Public Library, Hinsdale Public Library, Indian Prairie Public Library, Friends of Indian
Prairie Public Library, La Grange Public Library, La Grange Park Pubfic Library, Lisle Library District,
Thomas Ford Memorial Library, Westmont Public Library, Woodridge Public Library, and WDCB 90.9FM

“Chicagoland’s Home for Jazz.”




NAPERVILLE SUN

Hrora the comrnanity: Lisle Library District

Celebrates Banned Books Week 2016

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
September 23, 2016

Banned Book Week 2016 is September 25 through October 1. This week celebrates our freedom to read
whatever it is we choose. This right is cemented into the First Amendment of the U.S. Constitution,
which also guarantees freedom of speech and freedom of press. Libraries continue to speak up and
protect the right to read, not only to defend our individual right, but to demonstrate respect and

tolerance for opposing points of view.

Some of the books that have been challenged, restricted, removed or banned include:

e The Perks of Being a Wallflower by Stephen Chbosky
s This Book is Gay by lames Dawson

e [ooking for Alaska by John Green

o The Kite Runner by Khaled Hosseini

s Tintin in' America by Herge

e The Immortal Life of Henrietta Lacks by Rebecca Skloot
e The Things They Carried by Tim O’Brien

e The Glass Castle: A Memoir by Jeannette Walls

To protect your right to read it's important to stay informed and up-to-date about what’s happening by
reading news publications, challenge censorship by working with community groups or writing letters to
public officials, and supporting your local schools and libraries.

Visit Lisle Library District’s display of banned or challenged books, located behind the Reference Desk,
downstairs in Adult Services. For more information on Banned Books Week 2016, stop by the library or

visit htto://www.ala.org/bbooks/banned




NAPERVILLE- SUN

Tron the eomoonily: Star Wars Reads Day at Lisle

Library District

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
October 4, 2016

Star Wars Reads Day is back! Join us Saturday, October 8 from 12 to 3
p.m. for all things reading and Star Wars. Join us for trivia, prizes,
podracing, lightsaber crafting, and Star Wars pumpkin carving. Don’t
miss out on taking a photo with R2D2 and Darth Vader!

Did you know the Lisle Library has over 400 Star Wars related materials
for you to check out? Get a BB8 eraser when you check out a Star Wars

item! While supplies last.




JULY| AUGUST| SEPTEMBER 2016 Quarterly Report — Literacy/English Language Development
Respectfully Submitted By: Jean Demas, Literacy Outreach Librarian

Literacy Software

As we keep up with technology changes, our use of literacy/ELD web-based “in the Cloud”
software for use anywhere/anytime continues to increase monthly both in the number of adult
learners with passwords and the hours of usage. Our current in-library and remote use products

include:

Baosic ESL: online free service available through an lllinois statewide initiative and a link on our
website to promote basic life skills learning for beginners;

Burlington English: online modules, digital readers and career resources for beginners to
advanced {earners;

Digital Challenger: begins with a phonics online book using letters, sounds, phrases and then
moves into sentences and reading passages in three subsequent online books;

News for You: online weekly newspaper stories including vocabulary, comprehension games
and an online blog for learners to share their thoughts about worldwide news with other users;
Transparent Languages Online: an Adult Services database with an English teaching
component for adults to learn new words, improve pronunciation and increase reading skills

Literacy Marketing

In September, we started our third year Family Literacy class in partnership with the Ann Reid
Early Childhood Center, Naperville School District #203 and Lisle School District #202. Our
program includes one hour of ESL instruction for parents/socialization for infant to preschoolers
and one hour of joint instruction where parents learn how to work with their child to be their
first teacher. During the first month, our attendance ranged from 16-25 families from both
school districts with native language/cultural backgrounds including Chinese, Korean,
Mongolian, Polish, Spanish and Uzbek. in the first class sessions as an outcome goal, all parents
were instructed on how to receive either a Lisle Library card or a Naperville Library card, to then
become a reciprocal borrower here,

Lisle and Naperville school district residents were invited by the schools to attend several family
picnics during the summer and an all family “welcome back” picnic in late August. We had
display tables at each event to market our Literacy/ELD services which helped increase our
attendance at our Family Literacy and ESL for You! Saturday morning classes as well as at our
English Conversation Group sessions. There has also been an increase in adults seeking a tutor,
using our Literacy/ELD collection of materials and studying/being tutored in our Literacy/ELD

Room.




TN

PN

Literacy Outreach

On September 8t we celebrated International Literacy Day with a display table in our lobby.
Many LLD users stopped at the table to learn more about literacy worldwide and specifically
offerings from our Library. This was an opportunity to recruit new learners and volunteer tutors
to participate in tutor training through our library partners such as Literacy DuPage, School on
Wheels, People’s Resource Center and College of DuPage.

With the start of school and in addition to marketing at the various school picnics, | also
attended the Early Childhood Fair for both schoal districts of our library users. We now have
more of a connection to the English Language Learner (ELL) K-12 teachers who expressed an
interest in our having more resources available to help them teach their students using more
online tools. This request prompted a goal to develop more links and guides for our
Literacy/ELD website and to add a Teaching/Tutor separate section in our literacy online
website categories. Alexa Hanson and | are working on this initiative to be completed soon.

On September 17', Director Katherine Seelig, Board President Richard Flint and | attended the
annual Literacy DuPage recognition funcheon that included more than 300 volunteer tutors,
learners and their families. We heard about many success stories of immigrants who have
struggled to learn English and have been able to move forward into a better life for their
families in America. We also met adults, who for various reasons, never learned to read welil.
Their struggle is also unigue since there is much more sensitivity about not being able to read
street signs to drive or not knowing what food to shop for in the grocery store, or not being
able to read notes and emails from their child’s teachers. The afternoon was an inspiring one
that showed how important our Lisle Library’s role is in literacy and English language
development in our community.

Professional Development

professional development gives staff the opportunity to serve as ambassadors to share and
promote our Library’s services and presence in not only our Lisle community but also to expand
our reach to a wider audience of users.

| am currently preparing to present a session at the lilinois Library Association (ILA) annual
conference to be held October 18-21st at the Donald Stephens Center in Rosemont. The session
will focus on our collaboration in forming the LEARN literacy librarians” group and show our
resources to help other libraries start literacy programs and collections. Also, on October 15, ]
will present on English language development teacher resources at the “Make and Take”
conference in Joliet for teachers from the surrounding communities including our school

districts.




Tationa Weinstein |Assistant Director/Adult Services Director [ Lisle Library District

JUL | AUG | SEP 2016 — Adult Services Quarterly Report
July:

The 2016 Summer Read program, Read for the Win, concluded in July. 431 Adults, 149
Teens, 660 Kids, and 128 Early Readers participated.
o Adult patrons read a total of 2,072 titles and wrote 734 reviews. Teens read
513 titles and wrote 110 reviews.
o The most read title among Adults was Me Before You by Jojo Moyes. The
most read author was James Patterson.
o The most read title among Teens was The 26 Story Treehouse by Andy
Griffiths. The most read author was Rick Riordan.
We capped the month with the annual Summer Read Wrap-Up Party on July 30th.
Approximately 250 patrons attended the outdoar event. The Lisle Community Band Brass
Quintet played while patrons enjoyed frozen custard and cotton candy. Patrons also
participated in some physical activities such as our Ofympic Ring Toss game and Soccer
Goal Chalfenge.

LLD hosted its first, officiated, chess tournament. The event was facilitated by 26-year
tournament veteran, Gary L. Janssen of the St. Charles Chess Club. Twenty-six players
competed in the all-ages competition with a total of 40 patrons present at the event.
While some of the players were regulars from LLD’s weekly Chess Mondays program, the
tournament brought in a lot of new faces. The 1st, 2nd, and 3rd place winners were
presented with trophies and all contestants received participatory certificates.

' August:

In anticipation of the new schoo! year, we held our annual Ready, Set, Go! event. This
program is designed for students, parents and lifelong learners who are looking to expand
their education and/or jump start the next project in their lives.

This year we had representatives from Dick Pond Athletics, C2 Education, the Morton
Arboretum, DDS Design Services, and Lisle Township Job Club talk/give demonstrations.
The event also featured door prize donations from local businesses to help promote the
next month’s Business Partnership/Love your Library program.

At the public service desks, we launched the Roku devices; video streaming devices for

both adults and youth. We also featured the Playaway LaunchPads; youth
education/games tablets. Approximately 125 people attended Ready, Set, Go!




Tatiana Weinstein [Assistant Director/Adult Services Director [ Lisle Library District

Winona Patterson and Teri Zarat attended Lisle’s National Night Out at Benedictine
University, an event structured to build neighborhood connection and improve
communication between residents and emergency responders. LLD staff spoke with 133
people and promoted upcoming LLD programs, card benefits, book clubs, and our digital

resgources.

September:

Adult Services had an exceptionally outreach-oriented September. Winona Patterson and
Krista Kloepper visited a resident book club meeting at Brookdale Senior Living Center,
Staff discussed delivery procedures, promoted the Home Delivery program and registered
5 new residents for LLD cards.

Rochelle Storm staffed a table at Lisle Depot Days where she fittingly showcased books,
dvds, and magazines on trains, blacksmithing, homesteading, beekeeping, bicycles, Illinois
heritage, and facemaking. Rochelle also promoted Pam Freer’s Family History genealogy
class. Pam generously volunteered all weekend to perform at Depot Days as a greeter, in

period costume!

Xavier Duran kicked the school year off with a lunchroom visit at Lisle Senior High School
where he spoke with 24 students. Xavier discussed LLD program ideas and services with
the teens. He received a lot of feedback and they encouraged him to return again.

The One Author One Community event took place at Ashton Place in Willowbrook. LLD
partnered with 10 other area libraries to host Pulitzer Prize winning author, Elizabeth
Strout. There was a moderated discussion, Q&A session and book signing. Approximately
350 individuals attended the event.

Respectfully submitted,

Tatiana Weinstein




News and Patron Communications:

e Several comment cards commended Youth Services staff on programs and service
provided. In particular Junior High Coordinator Mallory Caise, Paraprofessional Mary
Bannon and Associate Sarah Becker were all singled out as being extremely kind and
helpful to patrons.

e A patron submitted a suggestion asking that the department provide Spanish language
programming for patrons. The topic is being discussed in programming meetings.

e Patrons fill out surveys upon returning our travel kits. All returned over the summer were
complimentary, patrons wrote that “the kits were the highlight of our summer”, that they
“love the Playaways”, and “appreciate all the time saved”.

e Other comments and suggestions included appreciation for all library programming and a
big “thumbs up” for the new charging stations.

Programs & Community Outreach Highlights:

e The summer reading program wrapped up successfully at the end of July. The introduction of
buttons as prizes was extremely popular and we will be incorporating it into next year's
program. Participants read nearly 50% more minutes this summer than the previous summer.
We also split the program into two parts, a reading log half and an objective based half. Many
parents appreciated this adjustment, as children who may not have been interested in one
path were able to follow another and still participate.

» We have had many different locations for outreach storytimes over the last few months
including Dragonfly Landing, Tate Woods, BeBee Elementary and several local
preschools/daycare centers. These storytimes serve as a way for us to reach out and work with
young patrons who are unable to come to the Library.

e In August we hosted our annual Librarian Breakfast. We invite librarians from all of the schools
that have students living in the District’s boundaries to join us for a meet and greet with Library
staff. It gives us a chance to let the librarians know what we can do for their students and
teachers. We had representatives from St Joan of Arc, Bebee Elementary and each of the

District 202 schools attend.

e In August we ran a summer version of our very popular Holiday Hop storytime. This special
storytime focuses entirely on music and is run by librarian Katie McMahon and associate Josh
Hepler. The program was highly attended and many patrons let us know they are afready
looking forward to the December program.

e Friday Kids Club continued through the summer. These programs are designed to help ease the
overflow of sign-ups for our Monday Funday programs, targeting a slightly younger audience.
They have become extremely popular and now draw the same number of attendees as
Monday Fundays. Program topics have included pirates, soccer and the Olympics.

¢ Monday Funday and Terrific Tuesday have continued to be our largest drawing program, with
waiting lists forming each week. In the past few months program topics have included:

o High Flying Fun {Science and Engineering)




o Lego WeDo, Smart Spinner (Science)
o Artbots {Art and Science)

e Storytimes continue to be extremely popular, particularly our baby storytimes. Little Movers
and Shakers regularly has a fong waiting list and often fills meeting room A to capacity. Many of
our babies have graduated on to toddler storytime, so we have seen an increase in those
attendance numbers.

e Junior High Librarian Mallory Caise has continued to run “Fandom Fridays”, a monthly program
dedicated to different fandoms. The programs have been our most highly attended Junior High
targeted programs this year. Recent topics have included unicorns, Jurassic Park, and Dr Who.

* We ran several special guest storytimes featuring Frog and Toad in the last week of September.
Along with a storytifne in the library, Frog and Toad visited Tate Woods, Shciesher and St Joan
of Arc. All of the students in the storytimes were very excited and all of the teachers asked
when we would be able to collaborate on something similar again.

Professional Development

+ Jh Coordinator Mallory Caise attended the Tinker meeting in September. This group of Teen
librarians meets to discuss technology in the library, particularly in relation to programming.

s | attended several Laconi meetings in the month of September. These included a program on
management skills and career planning for library staff.

Respectfully Submitted,

Will Savage
Director of Youth Services




Quarterly Board Report
1%t Quarter FY16/17

Circulation Services Department
October 7, 2016

“Ready, Set, Go!” Open House

On Saturday, August 20, Virginia McKeefery-Reynolds and other Circulation Services staff
members provided details about September’s “I Love My Lisle Library Card” Business
Partnerships Program during the Library’s open house. Forty-four prize donations for patrons
who signed up were provided by many local businesses.

8™ Annual “I Love My Lisle Library Card” Business Partnerships Program

Forty-three businesses and nonprofits offered discounts to Lisle Library cardholders in
September as part of the “I Love My Lisle Library Card” program. Six new businesses
participated in the program this year: four food venues, a professional health care
organization, and a senior living community. Many of these 43 partners also donated prizes for
our Ready, Set, Go! Open House in August. During National Library Card Sign-Up Month in
September, Lisle Library registered 178 patrons for new Library cards and over 230 patrons
renewed their cards.

A special thank you to Virginia McKeefery-Reynolds for her outstanding work in coordinating
the entire event, and thank you to the members of the Circulation Services Department for all
of their support.

QOutreach Visit )
On Thursday, September 8, a Circulation Services staff member visited Brookdale Lisle, a senior

living community, and registered new patrons for library cards.

LLD Quarterly Registration Activity

800
700+
600+
500

400+
300;
200

100+
04 B k E 3 2
st Qtr 16 2nd Gtr "16 3rd Qtr "6 4th Qitr "16 1st Qir “17
# L1 D New Cards ELLD Replacements
ELLD Renewals EReciprocal Borrowers




e

Library-wide holds went up this quarter compared to the 4" quarter.

LLD Quarterly Hold Activity

15,0001

10,000

5,000

0 T fomer : ==
1stQtr'16 2ndQtr'l6 3rdQtr'16 4thQtr'l6  1st Qtr'l7
I O Holds Placed Holds Satisfied
LLD Quarterly ILL Activity
1,500 1,226 1,252 1,201

Items Received

1,000
[ ltems Sent

500+

1stQfr'i6  2ndQtr'l6é  3rdQir'i6  4th Qtr'16 1st Qtr '17

Circulation Services staff members handled 2,315 reference, 4,960 user education, and 1,593
directional/mechanical inquiries from our patrons this quarter.

Respectfully Submitted by,

Paul T. Hurt
Director of Circulation Services




Technical Services - First Quarter 2016 -2017

This summer Technical Services staffed a booth at the French Market on two Saturdays - in
August and September. Cathi Agostino and Chitra Gnanaratne attended the August market and
Natalie Karl and Jo Ann Lesch attended the September market. Staff connected with many
residents during each outing. Market goers were excited to receive used books for use on
vacation or at the beach. We encouraged all visitors to the booth to sign up for a library card
and handed out flyers with information on Lisle Library services, education and events. Staff
enjoyed conversations and interactions with the Lisle community. Attendance was high and we
spoke to approximately 75 adults and 40 children.

Brian Baxter participated in Ready, Set, Go Saturday, August 20, Brian demonstrated Roku
devices and it's setup to home television at the Adult Services Connection Desk. Roku is a
streaming player for video. Brian enjoyed connecting with the LLD public. Laura Murff cataloged
a hew Youth Services material called Launchpads. They are preloaded devices with interactive
educational content. These devices were also ready for demonstration at Ready, Set, Go. Nancy
Frederickson aided in the Summer Wrap Up Saturday, July 30",

Jo Ann Lesch attended a LACONI training workshop at the Bloomingdale Public Library
September 16%". Jo Ann was able to refresh her cataloging skills and learn new concepts
through the course Cataloging Boot Camp.

During August, the Technical Services staff reviewed and trained on the cataloging, linking and
processing of audiovisual materials. Staff connected with other departments to check on staff
questions to guarantee consistency. As a result of this review, Beth McQuiltan led a short
review of cataloging procedures at our August LLD staff meeting.

Beth McQuillan attended a Technical Services networking group at Winnetka-Northfield Public
Library. Beth met the director of the Winnetka - Northfield Library Rebecca Wolf and discussed
goals for collection management. Attendees were able to see both libraries and compare

collections.

Beth McQuillan

Director of Technical Services




Materials processed this quarter

Aduit Services Books 2466
Adult Services Audiovisual 793
Adult Services Periodicals 1697
Adult Services Total 4956
Youth Services Books 927
Youth Services Audiovisual 238
Youth Services Periodicals 72
Youth Services Total 1237
Total this quarter 6193
EMediaLibrary MARC records added 77
Hoopla MARC records added 4,488
Lynda.com 5714

(366 removed)




G. Insurance

For the purposes of this section and for Affordable Care Act compliance, a full-time
employee is any employee who is employed on average, per month, at least 30 hours
per week (or at least 130 hours in a calendar month}).

The Library will provide group dental, health, and life insurance as described in this
policy for full-time employees who are not otherwise covered under an existing policy.

2017for full-time

The Library wiil pay the cost of the HMO plan through c‘;l.
th financial contribution for

employees. This amount will serve as the Library’s m
premium cost for the employee:

» premium that exceeds the HMO amount, i
over the Library’'s contribution. The fi A
will deposit haif the cost of the HSA i

4,

-L‘f for any amount
i, HSA, the Library

1y hall be defined by the Library
rk a minimum of 20 hours per week




ORDINANCE 16-08
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE LEVY OF .02%
BUILDING AND MAINTENANCE FUND
FOR THE 2016-2017 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS, the Public Library District Act of 1991 (75 ILCS 16/35-5) authorizes
the Board of Trustees to levy a special tax in addition to the annual public library district tax for
the purchase of sites and buildings, the construction and equipment of buildings, the rental of
buildings required for library purposes, and maintenance, repairs and alterations of library

buildings and equipment; and

WIEREAS, the amount of said special tax is .02% of the value of all the taxable property
in the District as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees deems it advisable and necessary to levy said special
tax for the 2016-2017 fiscal year for the purposes hereinbefore set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND DETERMINED by the Board of
‘Trustees of the Lisle Library District that for the purchase of sites and buildings, the construction
and equipment of buildings, the rental of buildings required for library purposes and
maintenance, repairs and alterations of library buildings and equipment a special tax of .02% of
the value of all taxable property in the District, as equalized or assessed, shall be levied for the

fiscal year 2016-2017.

FURTHER, a copy of this Ordinance shall be published in the Daily Herald within fifteen
(15) days after the date of adoption of this Ordinance in the form provided by law.

FURTHER, this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption as
provided by law.

ADOPTED this 12 day of October, 2016, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES: -
NAYS:
ABSENT:

Richard Flint
President, Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

John Huff
Secretary, Board of Trustees




STATE OF ILLINQIS )
} S8:
COUNTY.OF DU PAGE )

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY

{.02% Tax for Building and Maintenance
g

I, John Huff, certify that I am the Secretary of the Board of Libyary Trustees of the Lisle Library
District, DuPage County, Illinois.
- I further cerﬁfy that the attached is a true and correct copy of the Ordinance levying a .02% Tax
for Building and Maintenance for said Lisle Library District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016
which was adopted by said Board of Library Trustees at a meeting of said Board of Library Trustees held
on October 12, 2016.
I further certify that the attached Ordinance has not been amended, altered, changed or repealed
and is still in full force and effect.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my signature and the seal of said Lisle Library Distﬁct

at Lisle, Ilinois this 12® day of October, 2016.

John Huff, Secretary
Board of Library Trustees

(SEAL)




&

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
} SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

PUBLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that, by Ordinance adopted on the 12th day of October, 2016, the
Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District determined to levy an additional tax of .02% of the value of all
the taxable property in the District, as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue, for the purchase
of sites and buildings, the construction and equipment of buildings, the rental of buildings required for
library purposes, and maintenance, repairs and alterations of library buildings and equipment, said tax levy
to be effective for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. The text of said Ordinance is set forth below.

The question of levying a .02% tax shall be submitted to the electors of the District if a petition is
filed with the Board signed by 1,854 registered voters in the District asking that the question of levying said
.02% tax be submitted to the electors of the District. Said petition must be filed within thirty (30} days after

publication of this Public Notice. The date of the prospective referendum is April 4, 2017.

John Huff,

Secretary, Lisle Library District




R16-03
RESOLUTION TO DETERMINE ESTIMATE OF FUNDS
NEEDED FOR 2016-2017 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS, The Lisle Library District must file on or before December 27, 2016, its Levy ordinance
for the 2016-2017 fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to “The Truth in Taxation Act” {lll. Rev. Stat., Chapter 120, Section 861 et.
seq.), the Lisle Library District must determine not less than 20 days prior to adoption of its Levy
Ordinance the amounts of money estimated to be raised by taxation for the 2016-2017 fiscal year upon

the taxable property in said Library District.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND DETERMINED by the Board of Trustees of the Lisle
Library District that the amount of money estimated to be raised by taxation for the 2016-2017 fiscal

year upon the taxable, property in said Library District shall not exceed $5,095,386.00. ADOPTED this
12" day of October, 2016 pursuant to a vote as follows: ‘

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:

Richard Flint, President of the Board

ATTEST:

John Huff, Secretary of the Board




STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)SS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

CERTIFICATION

I, John Huff, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County,
lllinois, do hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held on the 12" day of
October, 2016, the foregoing resolution: R16-03 RESOLUTION TO DETERMINE ESTIMATE OF FUNDS
NEEDED FOR 2016-2017 FISCAL YEAR was duly passed by the Board of Trustees.

John Huff :
Secretary, Board of Trustees Lisle
Library District

DuPage County, lllinois






